Notes to Financial Statements
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE-"TZZT=F+_"A=+—HIFE

1. Corporate Information

The registered office of Shenzhen Investment Limited is located at
8th Floor, New East Ocean Centre, 9 Science Museum Road, Kowloon,
Hong Kong.

In the opinion of the directors, the ultimate holding company is Shum
Yip Holdings Company Limited (“Shum Yip Holdings”), a private
company incorporated in Hong Kong.

During the year, the principal activities of the Group were property
development, investment and management, the provision of
transportation services, the manufacturing and sale of industrial and
commercial products, investment in infrastructure business and cable
television network transmission, and technological services.

. Impact of a Revised Statement of
Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP")

The following revised SSAP and Interpretation are effective for the
first time for the current year’s financial statements and have had a
significant impact thereon:

e SSAP12 (Revised): “Income taxes”

e Interpretation 20: “Income taxes — Recovery of revalued

non-depreciable assets”

This SSAP and Interpretation prescribe new accounting measurement
and disclosure practices. The major effects on the Group’s accounting
policies and on the amounts disclosed in these financial statements
of adopting this SSAP and Interpretation which have had a significant
effect on the financial statements, are summarised as follows:

SSAP 12 prescribes the accounting for income taxes payable or
recoverable, arising from the taxable profit or loss for the current
period (current tax); and income taxes payable or recoverable in future
periods, principally arising from taxable and deductible temporary
differences and the carryforward of unused tax losses (deferred tax).
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2. Impact of a Revised Statement of

Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAP")

(continued)

The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP on these financial
statements is described below:

Measurement and recognition:

e deferred tax assets and liabilities relating to the differences
between capital allowances for tax purposes and depreciation
for financial reporting purposes and other taxable and deductible
temporary differences are generally fully provided for, whereas
previously the deferred tax was recognised for timing differences
only to the extent that it was probable that the deferred tax
asset or liability would crystallise in the foreseeable future;

e adeferred tax liability has been recognised on the revaluation of
the Group’s investment properties and land and buildings;

e adeferred tax liability has been recognised relating to the fair
value adjustments arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries;
and

e adeferred tax asset has been recognised on the revaluation of
the Group’s long term investments.

Disclosures:

e deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented separately on the
balance sheet, whereas previously they were presented on a net
basis; and

e the related note disclosures are now more extensive than
previously required. These disclosures are presented in notes 10
and 30 to the financial statements and include a reconciliation
between the accounting profit and the tax expense for the year.

Further details of these changes and the prior year adjustments arising
from them are included in the accounting policy for deferred tax in
note 3 and in note 30 to the financial statements.

Interpretation 20 requires that a deferred tax asset or liability that
arises from the revaluation of certain non-depreciable assets and
investment properties is measured based on the tax consequences
that would follow from the recovery of the carrying amount of that
asset through sale. This policy has been applied by the Group in respect
of the revaluation of its investment properties in the deferred tax
calculated under SSAP 12.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have
been prepared under the historical cost convention, except for the
periodic remeasurement of investment properties, equity investments
and certain fixed assets, as further explained below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements
of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended 31 December
2003. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are consolidated from or to their effective dates of acquisition
or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany transactions and
balances within the Group are eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests represent the interests of outside shareholders in
the results and net assets of the Company’s subsidiaries.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or indirectly,
controls more than half of its voting power or issued share capital or
controls the composition of its board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company’s profit and
loss account to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company'’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any
impairment losses.

Associates

An associate is a company, not being a subsidiary or jointly-controlled
entity, in which the Group has a long term interest of generally not
less than 20% of the equity voting rights and over which itisin a
position to exercise significant influence.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting 3. XEETTHEZHE @

Policies (continued)
Associates (continued)

The Group's share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
associates is included in the consolidated profit and loss account and
consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s interests in associates
are stated in the consolidated balance sheet at the Group’s share of
net assets under the equity method of accounting, less any impairment
losses. Goodwill or negative goodwill arising from the acquisition of
associates, which was not previously eliminated or recognised in the
consolidated reserves, is included as part of the Group’s interests in
associates.

The results of associates are included in the Company’s profit and
loss account to the extent of dividends received and receivable. The
Company’s interests in associates are treated as long term assets and
are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Goodwiill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates
represents the excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s
share of the fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired
as at the date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life for a period of not exceeding 20 years.
In the case of associates, any unamortised goodwill is included in the
carrying amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified asset
on the consolidated balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combination” in 2001,
goodwill arising on acquisitions was eliminated against consolidated
reserves in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the
Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted
such goodwill to remain eliminated against consolidated reserves.
Goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the SSAP is
treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy above.
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3. TEETTHERZHME »)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Goodwill (continued)

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal
is calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of goodwill which remains
unamortised and any relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any
attributable goodwill previously eliminated against consolidated
reserves at the time of acquisition is written back and included in the
calculation of the gain or loss on disposal.

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A
previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event of
an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and subsequent
external events have occurred which have reversed the effect of that
event.

Negative goodwill

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries and
associates represents the excess of the Group’s share of the fair values
of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the date of
acquisition, over the cost of the acquisition.

To the extent that negative goodwill relates to expectations of future
losses and expenses that are identified in the acquisition plan and
that can be measured reliably, but which do not represent identifiable
liabilities as at the date of acquisition, that portion of negative goodwill
is recognised as income in the consolidated profit and loss account
when the future losses and expenses are recognised.

To the extent that negative goodwill does not relate to identifiable
expected future losses and expenses as at the date of acquisition,
negative goodwill is recognised in the consolidated profit and loss
account on a systematic basis over the remaining average useful life
of the acquired depreciable/amortisable assets. The amount of any
negative goodwill in excess of the fair values of the acquired non-
monetary assets is recognised as income immediately.
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. Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies (continued)

Negative goodwill (continued)

In the case of associates, any negative goodwill not yet recognised in
the consolidated profit and loss account is included in the carrying
amount thereof, rather than as a separately identified item on the
consolidated balance sheet.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 30 “Business combination” in 2001,
negative goodwill arising on acquisitions was credited to the capital
reserve in the year of acquisition. On the adoption of SSAP 30, the
Group applied the transitional provision of the SSAP that permitted
such negative goodwill to remain credited to the capital reserve.
Negative goodwill on acquisitions subsequent to the adoption of the
SSAP is treated according to the SSAP 30 goodwill accounting policy
above.

On disposal of subsidiaries or associates, the gain or loss on disposal
is calculated by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal,
including the attributable amount of negative goodwill which has
not been recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account and
any relevant reserves as appropriate. Any attributable negative
goodwill previously credited to the capital reserve at the time of
acquisition is written back and included in the calculation of the gain
or loss on disposal.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there
is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset
in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any such
indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. An
asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the asset’s
value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Impairment of assets (continued)

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has
been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an impairment loss is credited
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the reversal of the
impairment loss is accounted for in accordance with the relevant
accounting policy for that revalued asset.

Fixed assets and depreciation

Fixed assets, other than investment properties and construction in
progress, are stated at cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation
and any impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as repairs
and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss account
in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from the
use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional
cost of that asset.

Changes in the values of fixed assets, other than investment
properties, are dealt with as movements in the asset revaluation
reserve. If the total of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on
an individual asset basis, the excess of the deficit is charged to the
profit and loss account. Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited
to the profit and loss account to the extent of the deficit previously
charged. On disposal of a revalued asset, the relevant portion of the
asset revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous valuations is
transferred to retained earnings as a movement in reserves.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting 3. XEETTHEZHE @

Policies (continued)
Fixed assets and depreciation (continued)

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost or valuation of each asset over its estimated useful life. The
principal annual rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Over the lease term
10% to 25%

10% to 25%

9% to 20%

Land and buildings

Plant and machinery

Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Motor vehicles

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised
in the profit and loss account, is the difference between the net sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Construction in progress represents a building under construction,
which is stated at cost less any impairment losses and is not
depreciated. Cost comprises direct costs of construction and
capitalised borrowing costs on related borrowed funds during the
period of construction. Construction in progress is reclassified to the
appropriate category of fixed assets when completed and ready for
use.

Investment properties

Investment properties are interests in land and buildings in respect of
which construction work and development have been completed and
which are intended to be held on a long term basis for their investment
potential, any rental income being negotiated at arm’s length. Such
properties are not depreciated and are stated at their open market
values on the basis of annual professional valuations performed at
the end of each financial year.

Changes in the values of investment properties are dealt with as
movements in the investment property revaluation reserve. If the total
of this reserve is insufficient to cover a deficit, on a portfolio basis,
the excess of the deficit is charged to the profit and loss account.
Any subsequent revaluation surplus is credited to the profit and loss
account to the extent of the deficit previously charged.

On disposal of an investment property, the relevant portion of the
investment property revaluation reserve realised in respect of previous
valuations is released to the profit and loss account.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Properties under development

Properties under development, for which pre-sales have not yet
commenced, are stated at cost less any impairment losses. Cost
includes all costs attributable to such developments, including
financing charges.

Properties under development which have been pre-sold are stated
at cost plus attributable profits less sales deposits/instalments received
and any foreseeable losses. Properties under development which have
been pre-sold are classified under current assets.

When properties under development have been pre-sold, the total
estimated profit is apportioned over the entire period of construction
to reflect the progress of the development. On this basis, profit
recognised on properties pre-sold during the period is calculated by
reference to the proportion of construction costs incurred up to the
balance sheet date to the estimated total construction costs to
completion, limited to the amount of sales deposits/instalments
received under legally binding contracts at the balance sheet date,
with due allowances for contingencies.

Completed properties for sale

Completed properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost is determined by an apportionment of the total
land and development cost attributable to the unsold properties. Net
realisable value is estimated by the directors based on prevailing
market prices, on an individual property basis.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis and, in the case of
work in progress and finished goods, comprises direct materials, direct
labour and an appropriate proportion of overheads. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs to
be incurred to completion and disposal.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit and
loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under the operating leases
are charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis
over the lease terms.

Intangible assets

Vehicle licences acquired by the Group are stated at cost less any
impairment losses and are amortised on the straight-line basis over
the term of the respective licences.

Long term investments

Long term investments are non-trading investments in listed and
unlisted equity securities intended to be held on a long term basis.

Held-to-maturity debt securities are redeemable at fixed dates,
intended to be held to maturity and are stated at amortised cost less
provisions for impairment, on an individual investment basis.
Amortised cost is cost plus or minus the cumulative amortisation of
the difference between the purchase price and the maturity amount.
Provisions for impairment are made when carrying amounts are not
expected to be recovered and are charged to the profit and loss
account for the period in which they arise.

Listed securities are stated at their fair values on the basis of their
quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual
investment basis. Unlisted securities are stated at their estimated fair
values on an individual basis.

The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair values of a security
are dealt with as movements in the investment revaluation reserve,
until the security is sold, collected, or otherwise disposed of, or until
the security is determined to be impaired, when the cumulative gain
or loss derived from the security recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve, together with the amount of any further
impairment, is charged to the profit and loss account for the period
in which the impairment arises.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Short term investments

Short term investments are investments in equity securities held for
trading purposes and are stated at their fair values on the basis of
their quoted market prices at the balance sheet date on an individual
investment basis. The gains or losses arising from changes in the fair
value of a security are credited or charged to the profit and loss
account for the period in which they arise.

Infrastructure project investments

Investments in infrastructure projects which did not fall into the
definition of subsidiaries, associates or jointly-controlled entities were
classified as infrastructure project investments if the Group’s return
to be derived therefrom was predetermined in accordance with the
provisions of the relevant agreements, and if the Group was not
entitled to share in the project assets at the end of the investment
period.

The Group’s interests in infrastructure project investments were
recorded at cost less any impairment losses and were amortised over
the respective contract period on a straight line basis from the
commencement of the projects’ operations or the Group’s entitlement
to income. Where the estimated recoverable amounts of these
investments fell below their carrying amounts, the carrying amounts
were written down to the recoverable amounts. Income from these
investments was recognised when the Group’s right to receive
payment was established.

Income tax

Income tax comprises current and deferred tax. Income tax is
recognised in the profit and loss account or in equity if it relates to
items that are recognised in the same or a different period, directly
in equity.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all temporary
differences at the balance sheet date between the tax bases of assets
and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting
purposes.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary
differences:

e except where the deferred tax liability arises from goodwill or
the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that
is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;
and

e in respect of taxable temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates except where the timing
of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled
and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse
in the foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary
differences, carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses,
to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences, and the
carryforward of unused tax assets and unused tax losses can be
utilised:

e except where the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible
temporary differences arises from negative goodwill or the initial
recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects
neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss; and

e in respect of deductible temporary differences associated with
investments in subsidiaries and associates, deferred tax assets
are only recognised to the extent that it is probable that the
temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and
taxable profit will be available against which the temporary
differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each balance
sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable
that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Conversely, previously
unrecognised deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it
is probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all
or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilised.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting 3. FEFHHERZBE @)

Policies (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that
are expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the
liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable exchange
rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet date are
translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that date.
Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries
and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars using the net
investment method. The profit and loss accounts of overseas
subsidiaries and associates are translated into Hong Kong dollars at
the weighted average exchange rates for the year, and their balance
sheets are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
ruling at the balance sheet date. The resulting translation differences
are included in the exchange fluctuation reserve.

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated into Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates ruling at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently
recurring cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout
the year are translated into Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average
exchange rates for the year.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, i.e., assets that necessarily take a
substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale,
are capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Capitalisation of
such borrowing costs ceases when the assets are substantially ready
for their intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the
temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their
expenditure on qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs
capitalised.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Convertible guaranteed bonds

Convertible bonds were regarded as liabilities until conversion actually
occurs. The finance costs, including the premium payable upon the
final redemption of the convertible bonds, recognised in the profit
and loss account in respect of the convertible bonds were calculated
so as to produce a constant periodic rate of charge on the remaining
balances of the convertible bonds for each accounting period.

The costs incurred in connection with the issue of convertible bonds
were deferred and amortised on a straight-line basis over the lives of
convertible bonds from the date of the issue of the bonds to their
final redemption date. If any convertible bonds were purchased and
cancelled, redeemed or converted prior to the final redemption date,
an appropriate portion of any remaining unamortised costs would
be charged immediately to the profit and loss account.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,
on the following bases:

(@) from the sale of properties, when the legally binding
unconditional sales contracts are signed and exchanged;

(b) from the sale of industrial and commercial products, when the
significant risk and rewards of ownership have been transferred
to the buyer, provided that the Group maintains neither
managerial involvement to the degree usually associated with
ownership, nor effective control over the goods sold,;
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

() from the pre-sale of properties under development, when the
construction work has progressed to a stage where the ultimate
realisation of profit can be reasonably determined and on the
basis set out under the accounting policy headed “Properties
under development”;

(d) rental income, in the period in which the properties are let out
on the straight-line basis over the lease terms;

(e) income from transportation services, when transportation services
are rendered;

(f) services income, when services are rendered;

(g9) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable; and

(h) dividend income, when the shareholder’s right to receive payment
is established.

Dividends

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained earnings within the capital and reserves section
of the balance sheet, until they have been approved by the
shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends have been
approved by the shareholders and declared, they are recognised as a
liability.

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared, because
the Company’s memorandum and articles of association grant the
directors the authority to declare interim dividends. Consequently,
interim dividends are recognised immediately as a liability when they
are proposed and declared.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the other party or exercise significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.
Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject to common
control or common significant influence. Related parties may be
individuals or corporate entities.

Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits, and
short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less banks overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash
management.

For the purpose of the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents
comprise cash on hand and at banks, including term deposits, which
are not restricted as to use.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme™) under the Mandatory
Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those employees who are
eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme. The MPF Scheme has
operated since 1 December 2000. Contributions are made based on
a percentage of the employees’ basic salaries and are charged to the
profit and loss account as they become payable in accordance with
the rules of the MPF Scheme. The assets of the MPF Scheme are held
separately from those of the Group in an independently administered
fund. The Group’s employer contributions vest fully with the
employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme except for the
Group's employer voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the
Group when the employee leaves employment prior to the
contributions vesting fully, in accordance with the rules of the MPF
Scheme.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting

Policies (continued)
Retirement benefits scheme (continued)

Each of the subsidiaries operating in the PRC participates in the central
pension scheme (the “CPS") operated by the PRC government for all
of its staff. These PRC subsidiaries are required to contribute a certain
percentage of their covered payroll to the CPS to fund the benefits.
The only obligation of the Group with respect to the CPS is to pay
the ongoing required contributions under the CPS. Contributions
under the CPS are charged to the profit and loss account as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the CPS.

Share option scheme

The Company operates a share option scheme for the purpose of
providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants who
contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. The financial
impact of share options granted under the share option scheme is
not recorded in the Company’s or the Group’s balance sheet until
such time as the options are exercised, and no charge is recorded in
the profit and loss account or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the
exercise of share options, the resulting shares issued are recorded by
the Company as additional share capital at the nominal value of the
shares, and the excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal
value of the shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium
account. Options which are cancelled prior to their exercise date, or
which lapse, are deleted from the register of outstanding options.

. Segment Information

Segment information is presented by way of the Group’s primary
segment reporting basis, by business segment. In determining the
Group’s geographical segments, revenues are attributed to the
segments based on the location of the customers, and assets are
attributed to the segments based on the location of the assets. No
further geographical segment information is presented as over 90%
of the Group’s revenue is derived from customers based in Mainland
China, and over 90% of the Group’s assets are located in Mainland
China.
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4. Segment Information (continued) 4.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. Each of the Group’s business
segments represents a strategic business unit that offers products
and services which are subject to risks and returns that are different
from those of other business segments. Summary details of the
business segments are as follows:

(a) the property development segment engages in development of
residential, industrial and commercial properties;

(b) the property investment segment invests in residential, industrial
and commercial properties for its rental income potential;

(c) the property management segment engages in management of
both Group developed properties and non-Group developed
properties;

(d) the transportation services segment consists of passenger and
freight transportation services, automobile maintenance and
other related services;

(e) the manufacturing segment engages in manufacture and sale of
industrial and commercial products;

(f) the infrastructure investment segment invests in power
infrastructure projects;

(g) the information technology segment engages in the cable
television network transmission and technological services; and

(h) the
construction and other businesses.

“others” segment comprises, principally, building

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted with reference to the
selling prices used for sales made to third parties at the then prevailing
market prices.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

4. Segment Information (continued) 4. ?BEFR @)
Business segments E ¥ Sk}
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain asset, TEREVNAEBEBK B ZWAEF, (EE)
liability and expenditure information for the Group’s business RETEE BERRAXIER:
segments.

For the year ended 31 December 2003
HE-BB-Ft-A-t-ALEE

Property Property Property Transportation Manu- Infrastructure  Information

development  investment management services facturing  investment technology Others Total
HKS'000 HK$'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000
NEER  NERE NEEER BERH BE  HERE  ERMR At A%

TR TiEn Thn TiEn T TiEn B ThT T

Segment revenue: Al

Sales to external customers HETHNRP 902,057 236,328 213,051 145,913 324,363 - - 71701 1893413
Seqment ress SELH 3813 1BES 2969 8 (3147) - - 42 2m98m
Investment income FERA 64,551
Unallocated expenses ROERR (51,602)
Finance costs BENL (89,802)
Loss on disposal of an associate HE-FBENF 2 BE (58,727) - - - = - = = (58,727)
Share of profit and losses of

associates EREBERADERRER 58,688 - - 1,984 13117 217,288 17424 (324) 308177
Profit before tax AR 452,474
Tax #a (99,100)
Profit before minarity interests RtV ERE R AT 353,374
Minority interests PERRER (117,363)
Net profit from ordinary activities

attributable to shareholders RREERRER AR 236,011
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. D EER &
Business segments (continued) EXBoHE (B)

As at 31 December 2003
RZBB=E+ZA=1-A

Property Property Property Transportation Manu- Infrastructure  Information

development  investment management services facturing  investment  technology Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
NERR  NERE NXEER EBEE BE  HERE  ERMR At A%
TR TERL TR TEn TER TERL TER TEn TER

Segment assets AREE 1,825,307 2,269,754 235421 203,963 398,563 39,410 7,995 2,938,511 7918924
Interests in associates BENAES 204,495 83123 3,641 55,904 337,089 1,041,930 171,023 2,723 1,894,482
Total assets BE8E 2,029,802 2,352,871 239,062 259,867 735,652 1,081,340 179,018 2,935,788 9,813,406
Segment liabilities 2HEE (901,000) (268 408) (143,836) (226,625) (433,711) (492,971) (419 (272,718)  (2,743,988)
Unallocated Liabilities AOEAE (3,698,272)
Totalliabilties BfiEg (6,442,260)
Other segment information: HftARER:

Depreciation e (10,806) (4,481) (4,489) (47,948) (13,654) - - (5332) (86,710)

Amortisation B 14,575 - - (1,654) - - - - 12,921

Capital expenditure B 344,348 99438 6,000 93,500 39,011 = vy 21738 610462
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4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued)

Business segments (continued)

4. D EHER )
S AHE ()

For the year ended 31 December 2002
HE_BR_ET_A=t-ALL%E
Property Property Property  Transportation Manu-  Infrastructure  Information

development investment

investment  management Services facturing

technology
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000

Others
HK$'000

£t

Total
HK$'000

Segment revenue:

Sales to external customers

Segment results

Investment income
Unallocated expenses
Finance costs

Share of profits and losses of

associates

Profit before tax

Tax

Profit before minority interests

Minority interests

Net profit from ordinary activities

attributable to shareholders

P

REFHIER

NERE

BEMA
RABAX
BERK
EiRBE LT

RER

BRATER
A

Rt DERREEAER
SERRER

RREREEEH 207

580,573 185,852 172,319 145,094 201,462 -

67,843 128,891 30,662 24613 12,774 (8334) -

48,250

401

136,938 - - 3,129 18,307 225,592 15,799

5

1333610
260,460
63302
(50,244)

(119,046)

399,819

554,291
(101,387)

452,904
(178,140)

274,764
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

4. SEGMENT INFORMATION (continued) 4. D EER )
Business segments (continued) EXBoHE (B)

As at 31 December 2002 (Restated)
j E+-A=t-
Property Property Property  Transportation Manu-  Infrastructure  Information
development investment  management Services facturing ~investment  technology Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

(Restated)
8

Segment assets AREE 1,853,490 1,994,607 211,523 236,695 378,102 41,583 - 2,380,515 7,096,515
Interests in associates BENTER 745,967 14,188 - 54,952 230,846 1,000,394 179,739 29,292 2,255,378
Total assets gERE 2599457 2,008,795 211523 291,647 608948 1,041,977 179739 2409807 9,351,893
Segment liabilities HHEE (1,086,491) (215,873) (135972) (230,289) (394,819) (482,421) (248822)  (2,794,687)
Unallocated Liabilties APEAE (3,356,401)
Totalliabilties BfiEg (6,151,088)
Other segment information: HftARER:
Depreciation e (8,161) (4,049) (5,448) (32,268) (10,034) - - (6,201) (66,161)
Amortisation B 9,876 - - (1,522) - - - - 8,354
Capital expenditure B 40,673 11,621 4570 46,663 6,380 - - 38823 148,730
. PO 3z
5. Turnover, Revenue and Gains 5. EERE - WA R W
Turnover represents proceeds from the sale of properties, pre-sale of EEFIERBHEEME HEERTYE HE
properties under development, sale of commercial and industrial HELRI¥ELMGHE -HeWlWA - BHEEIK
goods, rental income, management fee income, income from the AR EG RS 2 WA REMYA -

provision of transportation services and others.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

5. Turnover, Revenue and Gains (continued) 5. EER-WARKE &)
An analysis of turnover, other revenue and gains is as follows: REEZEEE HbWARKE 2 T :

HK$'000 HK$’000
FHExT T T
(Restated)
(g£E=5)
Turnover B
Sale of properties and pre-sale of HEMEREE
properties under development BREAYE 902,057 580,573
Sale of commercial and industrial goods HEMERTIEER 324,363 201,462
Gross management fee income BEIRE I A 213,051 172,379
Gross rental income B2 UWA 236,328 185,852
Income from transportation services 1 8 AR 7S U A 145,913 145,094
Others HAitb 71,701 48,250
1,893,413 1,333,610
Other revenue H g A
Rental income el A 21,734 15,011
Interest earned on bank deposits SRITFETSF B 44,969 48,769
Dividends received and receivable from RE/E2ER K
investments: FEU AR B -
Listed investments s - 982
Unlisted investments JEEMEE 1,644 969
Other interest income H b A B A 17,938 12,583
Others Hh 45,234 68,343
131,519 146,657
Gains U =
Gain on disposal of fixed assets HERBRTEEER S 2,361 2,066
Negative goodwill recognised as income:  EHEREBEZE AW A
From acquisition of subsidiaries U BE B BB A ) 16 10,512 9,876
From acquisition of an additional WHE A E R 7]
interest in a subsidiary ZREIMER 16 3,636 -
From acquisition of associates gt /NG 427 131
Gain on disposal of long term investments & & HRE Iz 1,230 -
Gain on disposal of short term investments i & %2 Bi1% & U 75 3,197 -
21,363 12,073
Other revenue and gains o N E 152,882 158,730
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

6. Profit from Operating Activities

The Group's profit from operating activities is arrived at after charging:

ﬁ(« PoN %ﬁ%s‘)'\ *U

AEEZBLEXBRMER N SRR ES

Cost of inventories sold
Cost of services provided
Auditors’ remuneration
Depreciation
Provision for bad and doubtful debts
Write off of bad and doubtful debts
Impairment of fixed assets
Minimum lease payments under operating
leases in respect of land and buildings
Amortisation of vehicle licences *
Amortisation of infrastructure
project investments
Loss on disposal of infrastructure
project investments
Staff costs (excluding directors’
remuneration — note 8)
Wages and salaries
Pension contributions
Less: Forfeited contributions

Net: Pension contributions **

and after crediting:

Exchange gains, net

Net rental income:
Investment properties
Land and buildings

HEFEMRA
R BRI A AR
R B BN &
e
RIZAREE
EEEERE
THRBFZEERL
REHEE
BHRERR
HERE
HEEZRAKE

Z B8

BEINA (TEBREEEMS
L)
TERFS
RIR®

B R Z R

RS fEFUFE"

Bt ATIEIE:

PEE 30 i ot 3¢ B8
HE WA FRE:
BREME
T RETF

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FET

1,010,475 584,588

128,138 114,894

6,482 5,155

14 86,710 66,161
2,933 4,247

10,577 -

14 3,249 -
3,801 3,979

15 1,654 1,522
- 3,643

= 6,083

128,663 128,205

32,084 20,655

32,084 20,655

160,747 148,860

2,291 854

176,292 141,049

11,961 6,750

188,253 147,799

*  The amortisation of vehicle licences for the year is included in “Cost of sales” on

the face of the consolidated profit and loss account.

** At 31 December 2003, the Group had no forfeited contributions available to reduce

its contributions to the pension scheme in future years (2002: Nil ).

* AEEEHIERREBBAGERARZT HERK
KIEE ZAe

o RIEE=HF+ A=+ AEETEE KR
AR ERARRBE Z RASHR (CFT_F8) -
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

7. Finance Costs 7. BLE AR
Group
AEE
2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$’000
FET FET
Interest on: MBS
Bank loans wholly repayable BARTFRNTEEERE
within 5 years RITEHFE 110,853 97,527
Other loans wholly repayable ERAFNTEEE L
within 5 years HME A E 5,565 984
Convertible bonds TR ES = 4,960
Accretion of convertible bond premium i 2] AT HA R (B 5
on redemption s BN - 29,365
Amortisation of convertible bond B R RES
issue expenses BITHX - 2,209
Total interest MEERE 116,418 135,045
Less: Amounts capitalised under property & : BIEW ¥ REBH ER
development projects (note 25) Z 858 (MaE25) (26,616) (15,999)

89,802 119,046
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

8. Directors’ Remuneration

Directors’ remuneration for the year, disclosed pursuant to the Listing

Rules and Section 161 of the Companies Ordinance is as follows:

8. EEM<

REEREBE ETRBEAREIFE161EZES
e BT

Fees: e
Executive directors WITESE
Independent non-executive directors B IEMITES
Other emoluments (executive directors): HEibie (FRITESE) -

o R REYH S
BN E R EI SR

Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind
Pension scheme contributions

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
FEx FER
300 150

300 150
2,899 2,290
100 182
2,999 2,472
3,299 2,622

In the year ended 31 December 2002, the three directors received
emoluments of approximately HK$668,000, HK$951,000 and
HK$853,000, and each of the three non-executive independent
directors received emoluments of approximately HK$50,000. In the
year ended 31 December 2003, the eight directors received
emoluments of approximately HK$165,000, HK$173,000,
HK$130,000, HK$462,000, HK$878,000, HK$260,000, HK$260,000,
and HK$671,000, and each of the three non-executive independent
directors received emoluments of approximately HK$100,000.

The remuneration of the directors for the year fell within the following
band:

BEZZ - F+_A=1+—HIFE =%&
=5 B WEL#668,000/8 7L -951,000/8 7T
K%853,0008 T 2 B& M=&BIFRITES
A& 5 WER 50,0008 T2 Bl & - BE—TT =
FH+ZA=T—BLEFE NBESHREIL
165,000 75~ 173,000 7T~ 130,000 7T »
462,000%7C-878,00087C-260,000/%8
JL 260,000 7T 671,000/ L 2 Bl & - i =%
B I TTE S A B WERA9100,0007%8 7T 2 Al
%o

M TRz EE AT :

Number of directors

EEA™

2003 2002

Nil - HK$1,000,000 £ %1,000,000 # 7T

12 11

There was no arrangement under which a director waived or agreed
to waive any remuneration during the year.

RAFER BEEMNEFTNEXFBREEM
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

9. Five Highest Paid Employees 9. hEHZEeHESE
The five highest paid employees during the year included five (2002: AEEr A4 GaHEERELR (ZES -
five) directors, details of whose remuneration are set out in note 8 FRR)EE ZEEETZ2MEFBERINR LEX
above. Fi 58

10.Tax 10.%4 18
Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 17.5% (2002: EENGRIDIBBAFEANNREBES 2 A5
16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during JERTRANIE17.5% (7§$7¢ 16%) 2 Bz
the year. The increased Hong Kong profits tax rate became effective BE-BEMBBNERER _TT= /=%
from the year of assessment 2003/2004, and so is applicable to the TR FE R ERC I&tiﬁﬁﬁﬁ’\%zi_gs =
assessable profits arising in Hong Kong for the whole of the year FTZA=T—HLEFEERFREBEEE
ended 31 December 2003. Taxes on profits assessable in the People’s BRI AR ([FFE]) ERE S
Republic of China (the “PRC") are calculated at the rates of tax FIZBMIRIER B AR S B & E M2 By 2 B R 4%
prevailing in the locations in which the Group operates, based on WITEAED TR RIEMFE

existing legislation, interpretations and practices in respect thereof.

Major subsidiaries and associates of the Group operate in Shenzhen, NEE s T EWB AR REERRLRYIEE:
the PRC, which are subject to the corporate income tax rate of 15%. B1S% AN ZERTS R
2003
HK$'000 HK$’000
FExT T T
(Restated)
(reE751)
Group: REH:
Current — Hong Kong BHA — &% - -
Current — the PRC BVER—rp 43,364 42,651
Deferred PRC Corporate Income Tax EEHBEBEMSH
(note 30) (Kt3E30) 6,592 (285)
49,956 42,366
Share of tax attributable to: JE(R TR IE 5 -
Associates /N 49,144 59,021
Total tax charge for the year REERIEL LA 99,100 101,387

Shenzhen Investment Limited 2003 Annual Report



Notes to Financial Statements B & R 3% i &
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10.Tax (continued) 10*%1,5\ (4&)
A reconciliation of the tax expense applicable to profit before tax TXFTE AN T R EWE QR RS QT
using the statutory rates for the countries in which the Company AT B R OA B F R 5T E i AR B A AR A
and its subsidiaries and associates are domiciled to the tax expense Z BB RIZ AR R ERIBER S 2 HEE
at the effective tax rates, and a reconciliation of the applicable rates ARGEATR R (BUEERE) KA R 2 ¥5K:

(i.e., the statutory tax rates) to the effective tax rates, are as follows:

HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Profit before tax B 350 AT ) 452,474 554,291
Tax at the domestic rates applicable to 1% AN B 8 E 7%
profits in the provinces concerned ZEMBEAE 2 HIA 81,764 93,308
Higher tax rate for specific provinces BEENRMATER
or local authority Va2 HE 1,421 2,398
Incomes not subject to tax BABRT 2 WA (7.433) (10,866)
Tax losses not recognised RIER 2 BIIAEIE 10,878 6,116
Expenses not deductible for tax PRI IEIR 2 F X 11,039 9,976
Adjustment in respect of current tax of  HLATHABENHAT 18
previous periods {EH A% 1,431 455
Tax charge at the Group’s BRAEEBRRE
effective rate k2 Hi1A 99,100 22.0 101,387 18.3
11.Net Profit from Ordinary Activities 1. RERENS B EERKAR
Attributable to Shareholders
The net profit from ordinary activities attributable to shareholders X ERAE B % £/ 48 F347,591,0008 0 (—Z =
dealt with in the financial statements of the Company is T E518F%E127,384,0008 7T) B A AR Z
HK$347,591,000 (2002: net loss of HK$127,384,000). B mAP R
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

12.DIVIDENDS 128

Interim — HK1.50 cents (2002:

Adjustment to prior year’s final dividend

HK1.50 cents) per ordinary share

Proposed final — HK2.50 cents (2002:
HK2.50 cents) per ordinary share

AR B — B E &A1 .50 1l
—EZTF:1.508(1)

FFERARE ZHE

BRARHBR S — R EBIR2.508
—EETF:2508()

PIE] 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000
FTERT TET
36,664 36,214
500 -
61,107 60,357
98,271 96,571

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of
the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting.

13.Earnings Per Share

The calculation of basic earnings per share was based on the net
profit attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$236,011,000
(2002 (restated): HK$274,764,000) and on the weighted average
number of 2,434,376,158 (2002: 2,350,951,063) shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2003 was based on the net profit attributable to
shareholders for the year of HK$236,011,000 (2002 (restated):
HK$274,764,000). The weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in the calculation is the 2,434,376,158 (2002: 2,350,951,063)
ordinary shares in issue during the year, as used in the basic earnings
per share calculation, and the weighted average of 19,190,504 (2002:
33,975,923) ordinary shares assumed to have been issued at no
consideration on the deemed exercise of all share options granted
during the year.

The convertible bonds have not been included in the calculation of
the diluted earnings per share for the year ended 31 December 2002
since their effects are anti-dilutive.

Shenzhen Investment Limited 2003 Annual Report

AEERRAR AR E R FFA R RIBCR & E A
RBFREG L#HfE

1B.Z3RAER

BREABF DIZBAFEREEMLLAT O
236,011,000/ (ZEE=F (KFJ)
274,764,000 70) R FANE EITRMD INE
F1982,434,376,158K% (T T — F:
2,350,951,063f%) 5T & -

BE _ZTZE=F+_A=T—"HIFEZER
BERFDERRBFEANZRKRREMNGF
236,011,000 L (ZEZT = F (KF5) :
274,764,000/ 70) 7T 8 - BUAGTE 2 T @AR hnie
FHHAEFRNEETRG2,434,376,158% (=
LT —4:2,350,951,0630%) (BN ATE S’
BERBHZE) LARARERF NI TEREBREMN
BREEREZFTEBRNIETHH
19,190,504 & fn (=& ZF =4 :33,975,923

) e

BRI RRES AR E SRt EEE—
EZ_F+ - A=t+-BHULFEZERESR
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14.Fixed Assets VEEEE

Land and Land and
buildingsin  buildings in
Hong Kong the PRC Furniture,
held under  held under fixtures
medium medium  Plantand and Motor Construction
term leases  termleases  machinery  equipment vehicles in progress Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000
WrHAH  eEER
NEERE, RREREL BE  BHXE

1HREF  THRET Rz kit RE EEIE g
BT BT BT Thr THIL ThT Tin
Cost or valuation: AATMEE:
At beginning of year L) 2,354 393,299 94,255 58,677 249,738 59,380 857,703
Additions hE - 51,208 39,739 6,687 82,888 38,365 218 887
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34(a)) WEMS A (H334(a) - 25,801 - - - 266 26,067
Transfer from investment properties ERARENE
(note 18) (H3t18) - 21,346 - - - - 21,346
Transfer from properties under SRAERRYE
development (note17) (FzE17) - 3,961 - - - - 3,961
Disposals ik - (23912) (620) (28,269) (70,248) (666) (123,715)
Transfer to investment properties (note18) ~ EBERENE (H318) - (42,143) - - - - (42,143)
Redlassifications Exiprd - 41512 20304 - - (61,816) -
Exchange realignment ERE% ] (1,456) (541) (266) (891) (200 (3362)
At 31 December R-5E=f
2003 +ZA=1-A 2,346 469,616 153,137 36,829 261,487 35,329 958,744
An analysis of cost or valuation: ARG EEA:
At cost KA - 305,314 153,137 36,829 261,487 35329 792,09
At 1997 valuation —NNEEE 2,34 164,302 - - - - 166,648
2,346 469,616 153,137 36,829 261,487 35,329 958,744
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment ZENERAMR:
At beginning of year 2 81 26,805 17,147 062 16858 N (%,
Provided during the year TEEARE - 15,604 11412 8,048 51,646 - 86,710
Disposals e - (12,197) (335) (3,015) (45,045) - (60,592)
Impairment during the year recognised RENERGE - - 3,249 - - - 3,249
Exchange realignment ERAZ - (352) (282) (174) 480) - (1,288)
At 31 December R-5B=fF
2003 tZA=1-8 81 29,860 31,191 35,491 132,979 - 229,602
Net book value: FEEE:
At 31 December RZEEZ%
2003 tZA=1-8 2,265 439,756 121,946 1,338 128,508 35,329 729,142
At 31 December RZE5-F
2002 T-A=f-H 2273 366,494 77,108 28,045 122,880 59,380 656,180
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE—-F

14.Fixed Assets (continued) 14@’,%% (%)

Certain of the Group’s land and buildings were revalued at 31
December 1997 by RHL Appraisal Ltd. (formerly known as Francis
Lau & Co., (Surveyors) Ltd.), an independent firm of professional
property valuers. These land and buildings were revalued at their
open market values based on their existing use. In the opinion of the
directors, there has been no material change in the values of these
land and buildings as at 31 December 2003.

Had these land and buildings been carried at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation, their carrying amounts would have been
approximately HK$135 million (2002: HK$146 million), as compared

to their carrying amounts included in fixed assets of approximately

AEBZETFIHWEEFER-—NNEF+Z
A=+—BEBIEEYELEMKFITIE
BEREARAR (AITERRHESASMITERR
ET)?Eﬁifﬁ°§2%if@&$§$ﬁ$ﬁ'&)€’“ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
ERBPHBE ARETEH-EERARZ
T=F+=ZA=+— Eiiﬂ&%%ZfﬁﬁIﬂ
BEREH-

R4 S 1t RAEFIRE £ A AR R R R ITE 7
B HFERESEANI3EES T (TS
F146E BT  HURETEEM ZRE
BERNNSESEET (T2 _F:1238887T) °

HK$115 million (2002: HK$123 million).

Company Furniture Motor
and fixtures vehicles Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
KA T RHRRES RE Fek ]
T T T T T T
Cost: A
At beginning of year F 471 2,708 3,179
Additions B 114 1,262 1,376
Disposals e - (484) (484)
At 31 December 2003 R-ZEBEE=F+-A=+-—H 585 3,486 4,071
Accumulated depreciation: ZHEFE:
At beginning of year F9) 304 1,385 1,689
Provided during the year NEFRE 62 688 750
Disposals He& - (395) (395)
At 31 December 2003 R-EZE=F+-A=+—H 366 1,678 2,044
Net book value: BRHEFE:
At 31 December 2003 R-BZE=F+-A=+—H 219 1,808 2,027
At 31 December 2002 R-_ZEE-_F+_-_/F=+—H 167 1,323 1,490
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15.Intangible Assets

1I5.EBEEE

Group

Vehicle licences

Cost:
At beginning of year
Additions
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2003
Accumulated amortisation:
At beginning of year
Provided during the year
Exchange realignment

At 31 December 2003

Net book value:
At 31 December 2003

At 31 December 2002

ERER

7R :
F 4
NE

VE 5 A%
R-EBEE=%+"-A=+—H
RIEE:

F4)

KEFERE

[E &

R-Z2B=%+-R=+—H

FREFE
R-Z2B=%+-R=+—H

RZEE-_F+-_HA=+—H

38,076
4,823
(128)

42,771

12,740
1,654
(42)

14,352

28,419

25,336
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16.Negative Goodwill 6.8 8%

REBEHERRRDBRREEMELDER
EEREEICRGEREERBRTHRAZA

The amounts of the negative goodwill capitalised as an asset or

recognised in the consolidated balance sheet, arising from the

acquisition of subsidiaries and a minority interest, are as follows: RSN T
Group
AEE
Negative goodwill
HK$’000
ERHE
FHE T
Cost: A
As previously reported WA TR BT 2 3R 130,740
Prior year adjustment: LFERAE:
SSAP 12 “Income Taxes” (note 30) SR EFERE 125 [AEHR] (H:E30) (11,717)
As restated s 119,023
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34(a)) Ug BE B B A 3] (B 5E34(a)) 2,549
Acquisition of an additional interest BB A R 2 BEMER
in a subsidiary (note 34(b)) (Pt 5E34(b)) 28,821
At 31 December 2003 R-BE=HF+=-A=+—H 150,393
Accumulated amortisation recognition Rz RIE
as income: oy
As previously reported N PATE BT 2 ) 10,895
Prior year adjustment: FFEERAR:
SSAP 12 “Income Taxes” I ERERE 125 [AEH ] (1,019)
As restated KB 9,876
Amortisation recognised as income NEFBERBBA
during the year B 14,148
At 31 December 2003 R-BE=HF+=-A=+—H 24,024
Net book value: BREDFEE:
At 31 December 2003 R-BE=HF+=-A=+—H 126,369
At 31 December 2002 (Restated) RIZEZZF+A=+—8 (KE5) 109,147
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE _—_ZTZT =

16.Negative Goodwill (continued) 16.882 @
M R T Q)P AEER —_TT—5F
KA TEHEBEAE305E HN T 2 ER
HRIFEI05RE 2 BEIES DR ERNZE T
BRERRIzc WBEBPEL HERERE

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption of
SSAP 30 in 2001, the Group applied the transitional provision of
SSAP 30 that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect of
acquisitions which occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP, to

remain eliminated against consolidated reserves or credited to the DREEN T E REP R R ABERNEE—
capital reserve, respectively. B
The amounts of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising RIEZ=F—HA—HRERZZEZ=F+"HA=+

from the acquisition of subsidiaries and associates prior to the adoption —H GERELER _EE-FRNETED
of SSAP 30 in 2001, were HK$45,525,000 and HK$61,259,000, FERIFEI0FATW B B AR RIS AR 2
respectively, as at 1 January 2003 and 31 December 2003. %2 5 5l /45,525,000 7T 561,259,000/ 7T ©

7.ERPYE

EHfr:f

17.Properties Under Development

Group
REE
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTET T
Land in the PRC held under medium term  LAFREAFAA R R EEE 2 £

leases, at cost: WA :
At beginning of year F9) 973,151 142,527
Exchange realignments TE 7 A% (3,280) (648)
Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34 (a)) W BERKT B A | (3E34 (a)) = 138,603
Additions NE 135,880 815,125
Transfer to properties under development — $83 Z= #3544

for sale BERAPYE (100,408) (122,456)
At 31 December R+t=-—A=+—H 1,005,343 973,151

Development expenditure, at cost: FE S AR

At beginning of year F1) 71,282 58,470
Exchange realignments TE W (240) (266)
Additions nE 169,747 177,430
Transfer to properties under development B2 %= {544

for sale BRPYE (8,243) (164,352)
Transfer to fixed assets (note 14) EREETEE (HiE14) (3,961) -
Transfer to investment properties (note 18) B =& W E (Hi3518) (22,543) -
At 31 December R+—A=+—~H 206,042 71,282

1,211,385 1,044,433

As at 31 December 2003, no interest was capitalised in properties

under development (2002: Nil).

NoZEE=

BENEERNME(ZTF=
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18.Investment Properties

At beginning of year

Exchange realignment

Transfer from fixed assets (note 14)

Additions, at cost

Acquisition of a subsidiary (note 34 (a))

Revaluation surplus arising during the year
(note 33)

Reclassified from completed properties
for sale

Transfer from properties under
development (note 17)

Transfer to fixed assets (note 14)

At 31 December

F9)
ERAE
BREREETEE (ME14)
NE R
WS B A ] (MH5E34 (a)
RFENEEZEHAS
(MF7E33)
ENNBEETEK
SR =L/ES
e ERPYE
(HHsE17)
BREETEE (ME14)

R+—_A=+—8

18. 1R &Y%
Group
KEH
2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET FHET
(Restated)
(r&=E351)
1,989,920 1,086,900
(6,721) (4,878)
42,143 25,122
80,290 -
- 659,833
22,645 205,044
19,501 17,899
22,543 -
(21,346) -
2,148,975 1,989,920

At the balance sheet date, all the investment properties were revalued
on the basis of their open market values by RHL Appraisal Ltd., an
independent firm of professional property valuers. The net surplus
arising on revaluation has been credited to the investment property
revaluation reserve.

All of the Group’s investment properties are rented out under
operating leases.

The investment properties comprise land and buildings in the PRC
which are held under medium term leases.

Shenzhen Investment Limited 2003 Annual Report

REER MBEREVMECHBYUSEYMEME
BoK AT ERRERARDRAFAMERES
- EfABRFRCTAREMEEGFERET -

AEBMAREMEG AL ER N AL

BENE B R RO R ERE 2 iR
CES



Notes to Financial Statements B & &x M
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19.Interests In Subsidiaries

19.] B 2 S 3

Unlisted shares, at cost JEETHRR D  HRAK AR
Due from subsidiaries * AR PNGIE S
Provisions for diminutions in values VR ERE

Company
KA T

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$000
FER THET
1,746,719 1,955,435
399,038 433,014
- (2,686)
2,145,757 2,385,763

*  The amounts due from subsidiaries are unsecured and are not repayable within
one year. Except for the amounts due from subsidiaries of HK$226,772,000 which
are interest free, the remaining balance of HK$172,266,000 bears interest at rates

ranging from 3% to 6% per annum.
The amounts due from/to subsidiaries classified under current assets/
liabilities are unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of
repayment.

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Place of Nominal value of

incorporation/ issued and fully paid up

registration capital/registered

Name of subsidiaries and operations capital
KL/ BRTRAR

WERR &R RYREELH Ra/ EMEREE

* RHE R B2 FIEAEEKR WIFER —FREE R
JE U P BB R B) 2 226,772,000 T % B 5B BASN 8258
172,266,000/ TLIE G F3% E6%aTHF Bo

JEY FEINHIB AR REDBRARDEE &
B REEH 28 RERTERSR-

TEMBABFBEET:

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Company Principal activities

Ha Er Bin Shum Yip Estate Development PRC 1$$5,000,000
Limited (Note 4)

BRERERHERRBRAF (M) i 5,000,000% 7

Qingdao Shum Yip Properties Development PRC US$2,500,000
Co., Ltd. (Note 4)

BEREEHERRAR (M) e 2,500,000 7T

Shum Yip Holdings (Shenzhen) Co., PRC HK$430,320,000
Ltd. (Note 4)

REEE (R BRAF (Fi5k) M 430,320,000% 7

RA TR

LRABHEAL  TEXH

2003 2002

%

100 100 Property development
NEER

100 100 Property development
NEERE

100 100 Property development
EE
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19.M B A RER &)

19.Interests In Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and fully paid up Percentage of equity
registration capital/registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries and operations capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ BRTRAR NG 3
WEARER R R 3 R*/EMEREE LRABREAL  EEXEK
2003 2002
%
Shum Yip Centre Development (Shenzhen) PRC HK$40,000,000 100 100 Property development
Co., Ltd. (Note 4)
RERLER (R BRAA (H3te) Gk 40,000,000 NERE
Shenzhen Shumyipxihu Transportation PRC HK$3,000,000 51 100 Transportation
Company Ltd. (Note 1 &5))
RAIFERHERFRAA (FT1RS) i 3,000,000/ 7 k)
Guangdong Shum Yip Transportation Co., PRC HK$5,000,000 51 97.82  Transportation
Ltd. (Note 1,2 &5)
ERAFEGER AR (M1 215) e 5,000,000 7 ek
Shenzhen Yong Sheng Industrial & Trade PRC RMB9,180,000 49.89 97.82  Operation of fuel stations and
Co., Ltd. (Note 1,2 &5) motor vehicle repairs
AYKETEBRAR (51 - 2%5) ik AR%9,180,0007 BemERERE
New Great Properties Limited Hong Kong HK$2 100 100 Investment holding
MEEXARAA i 28T REAR
Shenzhen Shenkong Industrial (Group) Co., PRC RMB95,500,000 80 80 Investment holding
Ltd. (Note 6)
RNREEEERAA (Wio) e AR#95,500,0007C REER
Shenzhen Shenkong Automobile Maintenance PRC RMB14,830,000 79 79 Vehicle repairs
Service Co., Ltd. (Note 1 &5)
RTREREERARAR (MEE1RS) ik AR%14,830,0007C RERE
Shenzhen Shenkong Taxi Co., Ltd. PRC RMB13,780,000 80 80 Vehicle rentals
(Note 1 &5)
ATRBARLBARA A (F1R5) ik AR 13,780,007 REHE
Shenzhen Guangfa Combined Transportation PRC RMB10,000,000 80 80  Transportation
Co., Ltd (Note 1 &5)
AT EEHERRRA (HE1R5) e AE%10,000,0007T R
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

19.Interests In Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation/
registration

Name of subsidiaries and operations

MY/ i

WEBLFER RUREEHH

Nominal value of
issued and fully paid up
capital/registered

capital
BRTRER
Rx/EMEREE

19.M B AR #ER &)

Principal activities

IREH

Shenzhen Ganglong Transportation PRC
Industrial Co., Ltd. (Note 1 & 5)

ATEEERE X ERAR (WE1R5) Gkl

Shenzhen Shenkong Properties Management PRC
Co., Ltd. (Note 1 &5)

ANTRENFERERRA (K 1R5) ik

Shenzhen Terra Company Limited (Note 6) PRC

RNFEARGERAT (HEe) i

Shenzhen Tairan Aluminium Alloy Works PRC
Company (Note 1 &5)

ATREARETRAR (KHF1R5) E

Shenzhen Tairan Property Management PRC
Service Company (Note 1 & 5)

RYTRANFERRE A (WEE1RS) Gk

Shenzhen Shenkong Winglee Cross Border PRC
Bus Co., Ltd. (Note 1, 3 &5)

RABRRFERCERDA (1 3R5) e

Shenzhen Shumyip Logistic Holding PRC
Co., Ltd. (Note 6)

REDREERHERAF (K3Te) Gk

Shenzhen Pengji (Holdings) Company PRC
Limited (Note 4)

AYIBE (R8) BRAF (W) Gk

Shenzhen PJLD Securities Products Co., PRC
Ltd. (Note 1 &5)

ANEEZHIRERAA e
(MEE1R5)

RMB10,000,000

A 10,000,0007

RMB3,000,000

AR H3,000,0007

RMB200,000,000
AR 200,000,000

RMB6,200,000

AE#6,200,0007

RMB4,390,000

AE#4,390,0007

RMB20,000,000

AE#20,000,0007

RMB160,764,662

ARHE160,764,6627

RMB231,911,337

AE#231,911,337C

RMB75,000,000

AR 75,000,0007

Percentage of equity
interest attributable
to the Company
NG 3
LBRAERE A
PIVIE] 2002

% %

80 80
80 80

51 51

51 51

51 51
40 40

51 51
100 100
63.46 63.46

Transportation
&h
Property management

ES

Property development

NEER

Aluminium engineering

RETRE

Property management

NEEE

Provision of cross-border bus
services and vehicle repairs

BERCTRBRELEE

Operation of warehouses and
property development

REGRRMEER

Property trading investment
and development

NEEE RERER

Manufacturing

2
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19.M B A RER &)

19.Interests In Subsidiaries (continued)

Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and fully paid up Percentage of equity
registration capital/registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries and operations capital to the Company Principal activities
R/ BROTRAR NG 3
WEARER R R 3 R*/EMEREE LRABREAL  EEXEK
2003 2002
% %
Shenzhen Gaofa Investment Holdings PRC RMB309,200,000 50 50 Investment and
Limited (Note 1 &5) property development
AFEREERDT (ME1RS) P AR %309,200,0007 RERDERE
Shenzhen Pengji Property Management PRC RMB20,000,000 100 100 Property management
Services Limited (Note 1 & 5)
AYBEENZERRBEBRLA (F1R5) Gl AR#20,000,0007T NEER
South China Automobile Exhibition & PRC RMB6,575,315 51 40.8  Investment holding
Trade Center (Note 5)
ERRERAR PO (F5) ik AEH6,575,315 REAR
Huizhou Dayawan Shenkong Sanwei PRC RMB10,000,000 64 - Transportation
Transportation Industrial Limited (Note 1 & 5)
BMATRRAZSBEFERAT i AR 10,000,0007T Bh
(M&F1R5)
Ji'an Tairan Transportation Company Ltd (Note 1 &5) PRC RMB12,000,000 51 - Transportation
ERFARBERARRA (WE1RS) e AR%12,000,0007T R
Changsha Pengji Real Estate Company Limited PRC RMB65,000,000 80 - Property development
(Note 1 &5)
ROBEMERRRR (M 1R5) Gk AK65,000,0007C NEER
Shenzhen Shum Yip Steel Centre Limited (Note 5) PRC RMB18,695,448 100 - Manufacturing
AIFELE AR (FHE5) e AR18,695,4487C RiE
Shum Yip Capital Limited British Virgin Islands Sy 100 100 Investment holding
(IIBVIII)
RERUES B RERR
Coland Limited BVI US$1 100 100 Investment holding
RERAES 1% RE R
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19.Interests In Subsidiaries (continued) 19.M B AR )
Place of Nominal value of
incorporation/ issued and fully paid up Percentage of equity
registration capital/registered interest attributable
Name of subsidiaries and operations capital to the Company Principal activities
KL/ A BRTRER KRR
WEARER R R A i 2 A/ EREREE ZRAEZADL TEEH
2003 2002
% %
Eastart International Investment Limited BVI Us$2 100 100 Investment holding
ABRAES VE REAER
Newton Industrial Limited BVI Us$34 55.88 55.88  Investment holding
ABRAES UET REAER
City Capital Limited BVI USs§1 100 100 Investment holding
ABRAES (E REAER
None of the subsidiaries had any loan capital outstanding as at 31 RZBZE=F+_A=1T—0 SWBRAME
December 2003. ERREERBEEER.
The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the N EAEEREBUAFEEEER TS EL
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results for the year HRASEEEEFELZERB N 2 ARG B
or formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To NERE-BERZRR JIHEMMERBFIEH
give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors, BHEAHBRITR

result in particulars of excessive length.

Notes: Bt &E

1. Indirectly held by the Company. 1. HBAAXDEEERA

2. The Group is entitled to all of the profits and losses remaining after paying the 2. FEEMZESECEARAXINFERERRE &
annual guaranteed return to the joint venture partners. EEEMAEHRT 2B

3. The Company has control of the board of directors of this entity and therefore this 3. AAFHZERCEFQATHE UZEBERAR
entity is regarded as a subsidiary of the Company. ARZHBRAF-

4. Established in the PRC as wholly-owned foreign enterprise. 4. RPBEKZAINEBEE RS

5. Established in the PRC as domestic limited liability enterprise. 5. RABEKRZABINEREERZE-

6. Established in the PRC as a joint venture enterprise. 6. RPEXKZIAEERE.
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The amount due to associates classified under current liabilities are
unsecured, interest free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption of
SSAP 30in 2001, the group applied the transitional provision of SSAP
30 that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect of
acquisitions which occurred prior to the adoption of the SSAP, to
remain eliminated against consolidated reserves or credited to the
capital reserve, respectively.

The amount of goodwill remaining in consolidated reserves, arising
from the acquisition of associates, was HK$61,259,000 as at 31
December 2002 and 31 December 2003.

E Shenzhen Investment Limited 2003 Annual Report

20.Interests In Associates 20. B4 N A REER
Company
KA F]
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
(Restated)
FHET T T FHBT T T
(&=751)
Unlisted shares, at cost FEETRR G A AR - - 90,053 189,269
Share of net assets JEIREEFE 1,892,589 2,298,339 - -
Negative goodwill on acquisition WENEEzaEmE (5,864) (16,253) - -
Loans advanced from associates BE NIRRT ZER (50,199) (87,645) = (20,011)
Loans advanced to associates BTBERNTZER 57,956 60,937 = -
1,894,482 2,255,378 90,053 169,258
Market value of listed shares Wi mmE - 1,204,593 = -
The loans from/to associates are unsecured, interest free and are not BENBIMGT / GTFHERTZERAER
repayable within one year. Mre BBAR—FRERER.

SARBEBEZERNBEARFASEER 2
BN [ R R

P B RAM AL AEER —FT—F
RASTEBERFE0RER RO BEMEG
3O BHRERML ST BRI 2 WEEIEEH
EEZHERATE DRUREGA FET IR
et ABARFHE—EP-

N-EE-_FE+-A=+—HAR-_ZEE=F1+
ZA=+—HB RiEFEREPESERERE A
RIFTEA 2 B2 561,259,000/ 7T °
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20. Interests In Associates (continued)

Particulars of the principal associates are as follows:

Name of associates

BENFER

Business

structure

EBRR

Place of
establishment/
incorporation
and operations
RIRBE I

Nominal value of

issued and fully

paid up capital/

[ HEERENIE]
BETR
BRRA/ERMEAEE

202 N TR )

TEBEQBFBOT:

Principal activities

TEER

Shenzhen Longsheng Industrial Co., Ltd.

A EEERERAT

Shenzhen Hua Min Development Co., Ltd.

RERERARAT

Hui Yang Hui Shen Transportation Industrial
Development Company
EGEREHERERAT

Karbony Investment Limited*

e EBRAR"

Karbony Real Estate Development
(Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.*
TRELERE (R ARAF

Goldfield Industries Inc. **

e (R E) RHBRAE

Shenzhen Tianan Industrial Development
Co,, Ltd.

AIRETEREERAT

Shenzhen Mawan Power Company

Limited (“Mawan")

RIBEENERAA ([52))

Corporate

>
1

Corporate

A

Corporate

>}
oy

Corporate

G

Corporate

>
Z

Corporate

=1l

A

Corporate

>}
oy

Corporate

>
el

PRC

T

PRC
HE

PRC

i

Hong Kong
30

PRC

PRC

T

PRC

RMB50,000,000

AE#50,000,0007

RMB23,689,890
AEH23,689,8007

RMB1,000,000

AE1,000,0007C

HK$10,000,000
10,000,000/ 7T

US$12,000,000

12,000,000 T

RMB270,000,000

AKE#270,000,0007T

US$18,000,000

18,000,000% 7T

RMB560,000,000

AR560,000,0007C

Percentage of Equity
Interest attributable to
the Group
KEEES
ZREERE A
2003 2002

% %
45 45
50 50
40 40
20 20
20 20
- 26.08
25.5 25.5
34 34

Operation of a godown and
property investment

BERERMARE

Property investment and management

NERERER

Transportation

B4

Property investment and trading

NERERER

Property development

EZ

Property trading, investment
and development

Property trading, investment
and development

NEEE RERER

Power generation

2003 FFEH| FIEREBRAF E




Notes to Financial Statements B & R & i &
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20. Interests In Associates (continued) 20.BE N EER ()
Place of Nominal value of
establishment/ issued and fully Percentage of Equity
Business incorporation paid up capital/ Interest attributable to
Name of associates structure and operations registered capital the Group Principal activities
R/ ERTR REEL
HEATER ¥HEE  RURKBEREY BERE/EMEAHE ZREERE D TEEH
PIVIE] 2002
% %
Shenzhen Topway Video Communication Corporate PRC RMB200,000,000 311 311 Provision of cable TV and
Co., Ltd. other communication network
technology services
ATRERAERAA 2 i K 200,000,000 ERERBER
Eth BAAE IR
Shenzhen SEG-CNEDC Color Display Corporate PRC RMB300,000,000 26.76 26,76 Investment holding
Device Corp.
ATERPEY CBREERAT R P AR 300,000,000 RERR
*  Not audited by Ernst & Young, Certified Public Accountants, Hong Kong or other * BB E GG BT kg RIS
Ernst & Young International member firms. BHER g8 RAFEZ.
** 0On 27 June 2003, the Company entered into a Sale and Purchase Agreement with R ZERZF AT A AREEE Y EZEET
independent third parties to dispose of its entire equity interest in Goldfield Industries EEpH BURER e (RE) RNDER AT 225
Inc. for a consideration of HK$338,863,000, resulting in loss on disposal of A AAE S - 1B 5338,863,0008 T RIHERELER
approximately HK$58,727,000. #958,727,000/% 7T ©
The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the opinion NEREERAUAFEREBKIEZENX
of the directors, principally affected the results for the year or formed MRAEBEEFECEARNZASEEE
a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give details of FENRRE-EERA JIHEMEE QR
other associates would, in the opinion of the directors, result in BREHERBR IR

particulars of excessive length.
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20. Interests In Associates (continued)

The following is a condensed summary of certain additional financial
information of the major associate:

20.BE NS )

TERLAAT T ETENGBERZ HRRE
e

Shenzhen Mawan Power

Company Limited
RINBEEDBRQF

Results for year: NEFEE:
Turnover B

Profit from ordinary activities after tax BT iE B R E %R A

Profit from ordinary activities after tax REEEGERTE
attributable to the Group SRS vl

Financial position: B AR A -
Non-current assets EmENEE
Current assets MEVEE
Current liabilities mEEE
Non-current liabilities E =V

Net assets BEFE

Share of net assets attributable to the Group ZN4 B fE(5 4 & FE

2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
TERT THET
2,159,936 2,208,665
552,733 585,132
187,929 198,945
1,642,962 1,740,833
1,885,623 1,583,864
(424,003) (352,042)
(43,422) (30,319)
3,061,160 2,942,336
1,040,794 1,000,394

21.Amounts due from Minority Shareholders

Except for the amount due from a minority shareholder of
HK$118,732,000 (2002: Nil) which bears interest at 9% per annum,
the amounts due from minority shareholders are unsecured, interest
free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

NDEBRERER 2K

&%1 18,732,000 0 (Z T —F:8) LHIRE
R 7 FRTALNI%F B R BN LB R A
ZEI%* RIG Y AR - B N E T S e
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22 REIE W FIE

22.Long Term Receivables

Group
rEE
2003

2002
HK$'000
TATT

HK$’000
FTEx

Company
ZNN|

PLIVE]

HK$'000

FET

2002
HK$'000
TAT

Long term receivables

RHIE WA

14,547 29,054

23.Investments

Long term investments Company
REKRE rEE b NN
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHTT FET FET
At amortised cost: RSB :
Held-to-maturity debt securities GEHRBEFEREHA 2
in the PRC: BB
Listed i) - 37,668 - -
Unlisted JEET 1,196 1,200 - -
1,196 38,868 - -
At market value: RE:
Listed equity investments in the PRC R FTRERE 19,320 21,217 = -
At fair value: BRAREE:
Unlisted equity investments TR zIELET
in the PRC RERE 8,019 6,076 - -
At cost: TR PR 7 :
Club membership (e 2,340 2,340 1,720 1,720
30,875 68,501 1,720 1,720
Short term investments Group Company
BHRE rEE b NN
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FHTT FET FEIT
At market value: RE:
Listed equity investments in the PRC TRz EFTRERE - 278 = -
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24.Inventories 28178

Group Company
rE PN
2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
FTERx TAT FER TAET

Raw materials R H 32,146 32,828 = -
Work in progress E& 11,262 30,758 = -
Finished goods E MK 46,729 40,753 - -
Completed properties for sale BRI 426,675 221,176 - 8,813
516,812 325,515 - 8,813
The carrying amount of inventories carried at net realisable value REE B 5 A _LIEEEN AR S0 FEYER 2
included in the above balance was nil (2002: Nil) at the balance sheet GFEEEBASEIL (ZEE_F &)
date.
25.Properties under Development for Sale 5. R P FHYE

2003 2002

HK$°000 HK$'000

FER FAT

Costs incurred EERA 93,141 633,612
Add: Attributable profits on n:REKIEER 2

incomplete projects JE A % 10,562 69,024

103,703 702,636

Less: Sale deposits/instalments received BUBWEERTE HEIRA (18,864) (153,077)

84,839 549,559

The properties under development for sale are located in the PRC R BZERPFHYET AT BHENEE-

and are held under medium term leases.

As at 31 December 2003, interest capitalised to properties under RZEE=F+ZA=+—H BABBHFH
development for sale amounted to HK$26,616,000 (2002: YE 2 BT B 8B 526,616,000/ (ZF
HK$15,999,000). L~ 4 15,999,000/57T) °

2003 FFEH| FIEREBRAF E



Notes to Financial Statements B & R & i &

Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

26.Accounts Receivable 26.F& U BR X
An aged analysis of the accounts receivable as at balance sheet date REHEB 2 BURERFR 2RI DA T -
is as follows:
Group
rEE
2003 2002
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHER T
Within 1 year —FR 163,637 61,786
1 to 2 years —FEMFNR 9,563 23,255
2 to 3 years MEE=FN 11,868 2,073
Over 3 years =FMUE 1,917 347
Total it 186,985 87,461
Less: Provisions for bad and doubtful debts 3 : T4 BE B 18 (20,825) (17,892)
166,160 69,569
Under normal circumstances, the Group does not grant credit terms TERBAT AEETERNEEFELEE
to its customers. The Group seeks to maintain strict control over its HRo 7R ER B R A B RN B 2 FE R IB AR B R AS
outstanding receivables and to minimise credit risk. Overdue balances THI MOREEE R AR IERERE IR EE
are regularly reviewed by the management. TRt ET o
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27.Cash and Cash Equivalents

27.RERREEHE

Group Company
rEE AATF

2003 2002 2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$’'000
TEx TR FTER TR

1,350,215 621,828 25,796 2,334
1,230,175 1,390,468 1,130,459 879,470

Cash and bank balances e MRTTHTF
Time deposits E B
Cash and cash equivalents RekBEeEE

2,580,390 2,012,296 1,156,255 881,804

At the balance sheet date, the cash and bank balances of the Group
denominated in Renminbi (“RMB”) amounted to HK$1,368,324,000
(2002: HK$1,024,609,000). The RMB is not freely convertible into
other currencies. However, under Mainland China’s Foreign Exchange
Control Regulations and Administration of settlement, sale and
payment of Foreign Exchange Regulation, the Group is permitted to
exchange RMB for the other currencies through banks authorised to
conduct foreign exchange business.

RELER AEEBUAARBIME 2R © RIRTTA
F31,368,324,0008 L (—2F —F:
1,024,609,000/#7T) e AR TR B R AR A
HAa &M A RIE P BEINES B G0 R ASE
EEMTEEERT AEBBESBEREHETT
INEEZRITIEARBEIRABEMEN -
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28.Interest-bearing Bank Loans FEIRITER

Group Company
rEE AATF
2003 2002 PLIVE] 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$’'000
FTEx TR FTERx TR

Bank loans: IRITE:
Secured BHEM 125,856 305,817 - -
Unsecured AR 3,572,416 3,050,585 2,329,500 2,028,000
3,698,272 3,356,402 2,329,500 2,028,000
Bank loans repayable: BAERBZIBITER:
Within one year —FN 1,347,666 1,876,125 77,650 897,000
In the second year N A 370,531 302,192 271,775 -
In the third to fifth years, —FEAFR
inclusive (BREEEMF) 1,980,075 1,178,085 1,980,075 1,131,000
3,698,272 3,356,402 2,329,500 2,028,000
Portion classified as current liabilities P ARB) B EZ D (1,347,666) (1,876,125) (77,650)  (897,000)
Long term portion RHEIEH 2,350,606 1,480,277 2,251,850 1,131,000
Bank loans amounting to HK$125,856,000 (2002: HK$305,817,000) TEH©5E/A125,856,0008 7T (ZEE = 4F:
were secured by: 305,817,000/%70 ==
(1) certain of the Group’s land and buildings which have an aggregate () AEEET I REF (RRRMFEY
net book value of approximately HK$36,197,000 (2002: 36,197,000/ 7T (ZEE =4 :217,890,000
HK$217,890,000), and investment properties of the Group with BIL) ) RAEEKREME (ERED
an aggregate value of approximately HK$13,893,000 (2002: 13,893,000 7T (= ZFZ =4 :57,859,000
HK$57,859,000); and BIT) ) &
(2) certain of the Group’s properties held for development with a (2) BRMF{E329,340,0008 7 (ZTZ —4F:
net book value of HK$329,340,000 (2002: HK$285,000,000). 285,000,000/8 ) A T AEEFEEREZ

E SR
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29.ACCOUNTS AND NOTES PAYABLES 29. BV BR AR FES R H5
An aged analysis of the accounts and notes payables as at the balance REAB 2 BNRFRRENZE 2 R DTN
sheet date is as follows: T:

2003 2002

HK$'000 HK$'000

FE T FHETT

Within 1 year —FR 267,923 307,473
1 to 2 years —FEMFR 20,093 13,525
2 to 3 years MEE=ZFN 7,248 16,843
Over 3 years =FLAE 20,985 82,830
Total et 316,249 420,671
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

30.Deferred Tax

Group

Deferred tax liabilities:

Timing
differences
on sales
recognition
HK$'000

Revaluation
of investment
properties
HK$'000

30 RER 18

Fair value

adjustment

arising from

Revaluation

acquisition of

of assets
HK$'000

a subsidiary
HK$'000

B

RS
NAELER
ARERE
TET

Accelerated
tax
depreciation
on investment
properties
HK$'000

REME
MERERE

TAL

Total
HK$'000

At 1 January 2003
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment:
SSAP 12 - restatement
of deferred tax

As restated

Deferred tax charged
to the profit and
loss account (note10)

Deferred tax credited to
the equity (note 33)

At 31 December 2003

W-ZZ=F—-f-H

R 25

PRI FERE:

SEHEBERIE 125
—BEHIEERE

EL]
REZRFNRZ
EEHE
(Mz£10)
AR 2B
HE (ME33)

28,072 = = = = 28,072
= 30,920 1,707 1,717 18,431 68,775
28,072 30,920 1,707 1,717 18,431 96,847
585 = = 6,333 6,918

= (345) = = = (345)
28,657 30,575 1,07 11,7117 24,764 103,420
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

30.Deferred Tax (continued) 30 IR FERL IR ()
Revaluation of
Deferred tax assets: investments Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
EEREAE: REEH Hith ch
TEL TEL TEL
At 1 January 2003 RZZE=%5-A-H
As previously reported R 23 = = =
Prior year adjustment: LRI FE A
SSAP 12 - restatement  EEERERIE 125
of deferred tax —BIEREHE 1,183 - 1,183
As restated mE 1,183 = 1,183
Deferred tax credited o~ s AB# %
the profit and loss ZERTE
account (note 10) (F5E10) = 326 326
Deferred tax charged RERNR 2
to the equity (note 33)  JERTHIA (Fi5E33) (4) = (4)
At31December2003 R=BE=F+-A=+-H 1,179 326 1,505
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE_TZT=F+_A=+—HILFE

30.Deferred Tax (continued)

Group

Deferred tax liabilities:

Timing
differences
on sales
recognition
HK$'000

Revaluation
of investment
properties
HK$'000

30 EAERLIE (&)

Fair value

adjustment

arising from

Revaluation

acquisition of

of assets
HK$'000

a subsidiary
HK$'000

i
WEN B
AREEZ
RARERE
THEx

Accelerated
tax
depreciation
on investment
properties
HK$'000

RENE
MR E
i

Total
HK$'000

At 1 January 2002
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment:
SSAP 12 - restatement
of deferred tax

As restated

Deferred tax charged/
(credited) to the profit
and loss account
(note 10)

Deferred tax charged to
equity (note 33)

Deferred tax charged to
negative goodwill
(note 16)

At 31 December 2002

RZZEZ-F-A-H
R %25
NAERHE:
SHEBREINE 2R
- BJEREHE

mE5)
REHEET
ng/ GtA)
ZIBEERE
(Mi3E10)
RERT IR
ERBE (F1733)
REBERNRL
EERE
(MisE16)

R=%

g
A

- F
+ +-A

33,273 - - - - 33,273
- 5859 1,707 - 13,515 27,081
33,273 5,859 1,707 - 13,515 60,354
(5,201) - - - 4916 (285)
- 25,061 - - - 25,061
- - - 1,717 - 1,717
28,072 30,920 7,707 1,717 18,431 96,847
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

30.Deferred Tax (continued) 30.EFERLIE ()
Revaluation of
Deferred tax assets: investments Others Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

BRHBEE: REEfR At At
TAL TAL TAL

At 1 January 2002 RZZE_5-A-H
As previously reported R 23 - - -
Prior year adjustment: LRI FE A

SSAP 12 - restatement 2t EHEAIE 125

of deferred tax -~ B BEEHE 1,700 - 1,700
As restated mE 1,700 - 1700
Deferred tax charged REZRPNR 2
to equity (note 33) EICRA (M3E33) (517) - (517)
At31December2002 ~ RZTEZFF+ZA=+—-H 1,183 - 1,183

The Group has tax losses of HK$152,144,778 (2002:
HK$102,240,030) that are available for offsetting against future
taxable profits of the companies in which the losses arose. Deferred

NEE 2 RMIEETEA152,144, 7788 (- EE
:102,240,030/87T) * AJAERIBEEREZ A

tax assets have not been recognised in respect of these losses as they
have arisen in subsidiaries that have been loss-making for years.

There are no income tax consequences attaching to the payment of
dividends by the Company to its shareholders.

SSAP 12 (Revised) was adopted during the year, as further explained
in note 2 to the financial statements. This change in accounting policy
has resulted in an increase in the Group’s deferred tax assets as at 31
December 2003 and 2002 by HK$1,505,000 and HK$1,183,000,
respectively, and increase in the Group’s deferred tax liabilities as at
31 December 2003 and 2002 by HK$74,763,000 and
HK$68,775,000, respectively. As a consequence, the consolidated
retained profits at 1 January 2003 and 2002 have been decreased by
HK$19,450,000 and HK$13,515,000, respectively.

ZEZHBA R BB L E BRI
HEE-

ARBAEBRIRMNEE T MHERMEH
®Re

FAE RN ERERE 1298 (KI85]) #F
18RI TEMERMIFE2 o WIEE R 22 5|8
REBR_ZEE_FR-ZFT="FF+_A=+
—HZERERIBE E 5 RIS HN1,183,0007 7T &
1,505,000 T A RAEBRN T _F R
EE=FF+ A=+ HZELEHBEAE R
#81168,775,000/%8 7T }2 74,763,000/ 7T o &l It -
R_ZEE_FR-_ZFTE=F—F—AZEER
285 %4> BIliR 4> 13,515,0007 7T 519,450,000
BITe
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

31.Share Capital

Shares

e

31/ AR

2003
HK$ 000
—EE=F
FTHET

2002

HK$'000
— e —

==

THET

Authorised: VETE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.05 SR E0.05/5 7T
(2002: HK$0.05) each —EE-F:0.058m) 2 TR
Issued and fully paid: BEBITRHE:
2,444,293,966 SAXFE0.058 T 2 il Ak

(2

ordinary shares of HK$0.05 each

002: 2,414,293,966) 2,444,293,966/%

—ZET - F:2,414,293,9660%)

150,000 150,000

122,215 120,715

During the year, there were the following movements in share capital:

()

(iii)

On 24 January 2003, a total of 3,000,000 and 7,000,000 share
options were exercised at a price of HK$0.665 and HK$0.595,
respectively, resulting in the issue of 10,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.05 each for a total cash consideration before expenses of
HK$6,160,000.

On 24 February 2003, a total of 3,000,000 and 7,000,000 share
options were exercised at a price of HK$0.665 and HK$0.595,
respectively, resulting in the issue of 10,000,000 new shares of
HK$0.05 each for a total cash consideration before expenses of
HK$6,160,000.

On 10 October 2003, a total of 10,000,000 share options were
exercised at a price of HK$0.595, resulting in the issue of
10,000,000 new shares of HK$0.05 each for a total cash
consideration before expenses of HK$5,950,000.

E Shenzhen Investment Limited 2003 Annual Report

KEFN B TRALE:

()

(iii)

RZEZE=F—F=+PMH"3,000,00015 &
7,000,00017 B& A% #E 2 9 BIHREA%0.66578 7T
K0O.595 B T ERITHE BHEIT
10,000,0000% & I T {E0.05/8 7T 2 A% - K
HBRFASZ BT 2 B3R &R (B A6,160,00078 7T °

RZZEZE=F=F=+PH"3,000,00015 &
7,000,00017 B& A% #E 2 2 BIHREA%0.66578 7T
% 0.595%& LB ITE - 8 BT
10,000,0000% & I T {E0.05/8 7T < A% - K
HBRFASZ BT 2 838 &R (B 56,160,00078 7T °

RZEZT =5+ H+H" 10,000,000 %
B FMR0.5958 L ERITE B IETT
10,000,0000% &A% EI{E0.057% 7T 2 #1A% » &
kR B AT < 38 2B /5,950,000 7T
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

31.Share Capital (continued) 3R (&)
A summary of the transactions during the year with reference to the SBARBEBITEARRA F#EHrFR
above movement in the Company’s issued ordinary share capital is as RHBEWT:
follows:

Number Issued Share
of Shares share premium
in issue capital account Total
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
RITRAHUE BRTRE  ROBEER &%
T T THT
At 1 January 2002 RZEE-_F—F—H 1,140,300,000 114,030 1,294,563 1,408,593
Share options exercised BT ERE 6,000,000 600 6,460 7,060
Issue of new shares BITH R 60,846,983 6,085 155,130 161,215
Subdivision of shares P& 13 2 4% 1,207,146,983 - - -
At 31 December RZZT_F
2002 and TZA=T—8k
1 January 2003 I hl= 2,414,293,966 120,715 1,456,153 1,576,868
Share options exercised BAT{EERE 30,000,000 1,500 16,770 18,270
2,444,293,966 122,215 1,472,923 1,595,138
Share issue expenses RN EBITRE - - (7) (17)
At 31 December R-BEB=F
2003 +ZA=+-H 2,444,293,966 122,215 1,472,906 1,595,121
32.Share Option Scheme 32. 0B R REET &
The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for RABIRBERESE([ZE])  REAEE
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible participants EBEL R A BB MERHSE K-
who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible ZETElc G ERBEEAEARARNRCER(RIE
participants of the Scheme include the Company’s directors, including BUIFPTES)  AEEHEMES AEEER
independent non-executive directors, other employees of the Group, KRS HER AEBEP RARRRRRAR
suppliers of goods or services to the Group, customers of the Group, AIMB ARz LERR A EIR T ZF N
the Company’s shareholders, and any minority shareholder in the AR B AN ERRIFETHISET &t EER
Company’s subsidiaries. The Scheme became effective on 5 June 2002 EHEATERERERC

and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will remain in force for
10 years from that date.

2003 FFEH| FIEREBRAF E



Notes to Financial Statements B &3 KR M=

Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

32.Share Option Scheme (continued) 2. ETTE )

The maximum number of ordinary shares which may be issued upon
exercise of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate exceed
10% of the total number of shares in issue as at the date of approval
of the Scheme unless the Company obtains a fresh approval from its
shareholders. Options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the
Scheme will not be counted for the purpose of calculating such 10%
limit.

The maximum entitlement of each participant under the Scheme is
that the total number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise
of the options granted to each Participant (including both exercised
and outstanding options) in any 12-month period shall not exceed
1% of the total number of shares in issue.

The period under which an option may be exercised will be determined
by the directors at their absolute discretion and notified by the
directors to each grantee as being the period during which an option
may be exercised, and shall expire no later than 10th Anniversary of
the date upon which the option is granted and accepted in accordance
with the Scheme.

The amount payable on acceptance of an option is HK$1. The full
amount of exercise price for the subscription for shares has to be
paid upon exercise of an option.

The exercise price shall be a price determined by the directors and
notified to a participant and shall be at least the highest of (i) the
closing price of the shares as stated in The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited’s daily quotations sheet on the date of offer of grant,
which must be a business day, (ii) a price being the average of the
closing prices of the shares as stated in The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited’s daily quotations sheets for the 5 business days
immediately preceding the date of offer of grant, and (iii) the nominal
value of a share in the Company.

The Scheme will expire on 5 June 2012.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE_TZT=F+_A=+—HILFE

32.Share Option Scheme (continued) 2. EFTE @)
The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme EARFEERN RIBZEWARITE 2 BRE
during the year: ZEBINT:
Number of share options Price of Company’s shares*
EREHA ARERG 2 ER
Date of Exercise price Atgrant At exercise
At1 Granted  Exercised Lapsed  Cancelled At31 grant of share date of date of
January during during during during  December of share Exercise period options options options
2003 the year the year the year the year options* of share options HKS HKS HKS$
fikERE  RERE  RBRE
RigRE fEERE B REZRE  E2AE
REARE  REATE  RERZH  REREH A& i B R BT
Directors g2
SONG Zhiwang ~ RfRHE 4,000,000 - - (4,000,000) - - 156-00  15-12-00to 14-12-03 0.680 1.700 -
2,400,000 - - (2,400,000 - - 27-6-02 27-6-02 to 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
LIU Zixian s 2,400,000 - - - - 2,400,000 21-6-02 21-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
SUN Juyi Bz 2,000,000 - - (2,000,000 - - 27-6-02 27-6-02 0 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
ZHANG Luzheng ~ RRTE 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 27602 27-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1265 1275 -
ZHU Qiyi REH 2,400,000 - - - - 2,400,000 21-6-02 21-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
YANG Yefang CEY] 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 9-7-02 9-7-02 t0 8-7-07 1.265 1.325 -
XU Ruxin N 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000000 27602 2760210 26-6-07 1.265 1275 -
ZHU Huoyang RNE 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 21-6-02 27-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
WONGPoYan  EIRFR 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 21-6-02 27-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1.265 1.275 -
LEE Yip Wah, Peter Z¥% 2,000,000 - - - - 2,000,000 27602 27-6-02 t0 26-6-07 1.265 1275 -
WU Wai Chung,
Michael KR 1,200,000 - - - - 1,200,000 5-7-02 5-7-02 to 4-707 1.265 1338 -
26,400,000 - - (8,400,000) - 18,000,000
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32.Share Option Scheme (continued) 2. B ERTE ()

EARFEA - RIRKET B RTT 2 A
BT

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme

during the year:

Number of share options Price of Company's shares*
BREHA ERAARB 2B
Date of Exercise price Atgrant At exercise
Granted Exercised Lapsed  Cancelled At31 grant of share date of dat of
during during during during  December of share Exercise period options options options
the year the year the year the year 2003 options* of share options HKS HKS HKS
TERRE RERE RERE
RiLERE fiERmE B RYzB®  TEZEH
RERRE  RERTE  RERXR  RERGH A& il BT B BT
Other employees EftfE8
In aggregate s 30,120,000 - (6,000,000) - - 24,120,000 29-9-00 29-3-01 10 28-3-04 0.665 1.670 1.101
38,000,000 - {24,000,000) - - 14,000,000 8-1-01 8-7-01t0 7-7-04 0.595 1.510 10712
16,400,000 - - - - 16,400,000 37-02 3-7-02t0 2-707 1.265 1313 -
22,000,000 - - - - 22,000,000 5-7-02 57-02 to 4-7:07 1.265 1338 -
1,000,000 - - - - 1,000,000 8-7-02 8-7-02t0 7-7-07 1.265 1338 -
107,520,000 - (30,000,000) - - 77,520,000
133,920,000 - (30,000,000 (8,400,000) - 95,520,000
Notes: B 5 -
1. Mr. SUN Juyi resigned as a director of the Company effective 3 March 2003. His 1. BERFER-_ZEZE=F=-A=HHEARAIEE—
share options lapsed on 3 June 2003. BoHBERER-_ZT=FSA=ZB XK
2 Mr. SONG Zhiwang resigned as a director of the Company effective 3 June 2003. 2. REBHEA4ER-ZZ=F A=-BBEEARAES—
His share options lapsed on 3 July 2003 and 3 September 2003. Bo-HERENR_ZST=F+tA=AR=_TT=FNA
ZHRHe
3. Mr. HU Aimin was appointed as a director of the Company on 3 June 2003. 3. HERAAN_ZZT=ZFAZHEZERERRAE
o
4. On 24 January 2003, a total of 3,000,000 and 7,000,000 share options were 4. R_ZTTE=ZF—-AF_+WMH 4%3,000,000%
exercised at a price of HK$0.665 and HK$0.595, respectively. These share options 7,000,000 fE B 9 BliL B 15 17 E0.6658 7T &
were granted on 29 September 2000 and 8 January 2001. The weighted average 0.595 B TATE A EERES N _ZTZTTF AT
closing price of this Shares on 23 January 2003 was HK$1.14. NhBRZZZ—F—A\BRE-BOR-_TT=F—
AZ+t=BzmEFHRHER14E T
5. On 24 February 2003, a total of 3,000,000 and 7,000,000 share options were 5. RZET=F_A-_+mWH 4%£3,000,000
exercised at a price of HK$0.665 and HK$0.595, respectively. These share options 127,000,00017 BE & ## 5 BIIZ T 17 17 (£80.665748 7T &
were granted on 29 September 2000 and 8 January 2001. The weighted average 0.595BTTAT{E ZEERES N —_TZTTF AT
closing price of this Shares on 21 February 2003 was HK$1.10. NhBRZZZ—F—A\BRE-BOR-_TZT=F_
AZ+—BzmEFHKHERII0E T
6. On 10 October 2003, a total of 10,000,000 share options were exercised at a price 6. RZZZ=F1+A+H 410,000,000 EILZT

of HK$0.595. These share options were granted on 8 January 2001. The weighted
average closing price of this Shares on 9 October 2003 was HK$1.15.
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Year ended 31 December 2003 #HZE-—ZTT=F+_A=+—HIFE

32.Share Option Scheme (continued)

* The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the grant of the share

options is the Stock Exchange closing price on the trading day immediately prior to

the date of the grant of the options. The price of the Company’s shares disclosed

as at the date of the exercise of the share options is the weighted average of the

Stock Exchange closing prices over all of the exercises of options within the disclosure

line.

33.Reserves

32.0%

PRAESTE ()
REBIER T BEEEARRRGD 2 B8 EEEH

BRI A AR — A 5 BB A 2 T B IR AR
REATE B HIPTIREE A R Bt 2 (B AR TY B S A i o (B 22
REFEBERBERRETEZ 28 MEFHE.

Group
At 31 December 2001
and beginning of year:
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment:
SSAP 12
“Income Taxes”

As restated

Shares issuied at premium
Exchange realignments
Surplus on revaluation

Share of reserves from associates

Reserves attributable to
minority shareholders
Deferred tax impact
Net profit for the year
Interim 2002 dividend
Proposed final 2002
dividend
Transfer from retained profits

At 31 December
2002

At 1 January 2003
As previously reported
Prior year adjustment:
SSAP 12
“Income Taxes”

33.f7#% 1@
Investment

Share  property Assets  Investment Exchange

premium  revaluation revaluation revaluation Capital fluctuation ~ Statutory*  Retained

account reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve reserves profits Total

HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

RENE BE k& ES

RORER EMEE  EREG  EfRG ARG SERE  iEGE  REER

AL TAL BT Fin BT BT AL Fin
S|
it
TZRAZT-RREY
x5 1,294,563 39,058 51372 (11,331) 151515 34957 228105 791,065 2,579,304
HEEERE:
SHEREANZNY
- [Fi&H) - (5,859) (1.707) 1,700 - - - (13515 (25381)
g 1,294,563 33,199 43,665 (9,631) 151,515 34957 28105 777550 2553923
WERETRA 161,590 - - - - - - - 161,590
ERA% - - - - -1 - VAN
B R - 205,044 - 2,455 - - - - 07499
ElBenqRE - 74,909 - - 5370 (9911) - - 70,368
PakE
(LR - (11287 - 99 - 2734 - - (109,151)
ERnEye - (25061) - (517) - - - - (5578
TEELT - - - - - - - 4764 274764
ZETCERERE - - - - - - - B4 (36214)
BE-%%2%
RS - - - - - - - (60357)  (60,357)
SRR - - - - - - 04395 (204,395) -
;3
TZR=1-8 145,153 175214 43,665 (6,701) 156,385 10660 432500 751348 3,019,733
R-EF=E-F-F
REEH 145,153 206,134 51372 (7884) 156,885 10669 432500 770798 3,076,627
HHFERE:
SHERRIZ 125
[F55 ] - (30,920 (7.707) 1,183 - - - (194500 (56,894)
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Year ended 31 December 2003 & & —

33.Reserves (continued)

Share
premium
account
HK$'000

Investment
property
revaluation
reserve
HK$'000
RENE
EfififE

BT

TT=HF+-A=+—HILEE

Assets
revaluation
reserve
HK$'000
BE
R
AL

3. ®)

Investment
revaluation
reserve
HK$'000
k&
EfiffE
FHT

Capital

reserve
HK$'000

e 1
TR

Exchange
fluctuation
reserve
HK$'000
EX
REHE
Tn

Statutory*

reserves
HK$'000

HERE

TAL

Retained
profits
HK$'000

RERA
TAL

Total
HK$'000

8
R

As restated

Shares issued at premium
Exchange realignments
Surplus on revaluation

Share of reserves from associates
Avising from disposal of an associate

Reserves attributable to
minority shareholders
Deferred tax impact
Net profit for the year
Interim 2003 dividend
Proposed final 2003
dividend
Transfer from retained profits

At 31 December
2003

Reserves retained by:
Company and subsidiaries
Associates

31 December
2003

Company and subsidiaries
Associates

31 December
2002
(Restated)

=3
WEERIRG
EREE
EfiER
BELARARR
RetE-FRELE
HERR
iR
EthEy 2
REREH
“ERzEHRA
BE-%3-F
RHEE
LRy

H-g%zfF
tZA=t-A

HTIIRARE &R

ARARMELT
h

]
BN

1,456,153 175,214 43,665 (6,701) 156,885 10669 432500 751,348 3,019.733
16,753 - - - - - - 16,753
- - - - - (16,334) - - (16,334)

- 22,645 - 137 - - - - 22,182

- 31,115 - - - (7,170 - - 23,945

- (32,056) - - (13733 5211 - 140,578 -
- (20,973) - (111) - 3,948 - - (17,136)

- 345 - (4 - - - - 341

- - - - - - - 23601 236,011
- - - - - - - (37,164)  (37,164)
- - - - - - - (61,107)  (61,107)

- - - - 2,741 - 124897 (127,639) -
1472906 176,290 43,665 (6,679) 45,893 (3,676) 557,397 902,028 3,187,824
1,472,906 105,651 42,000 (6,679 102,049 (8440) 505,937 429 2,213,853
- 70,639 1,605 - (56,156) 4,764 51460 901599 971397
1472906 176,290 43,665 (6,679) 45,893 (3,676) 557,397 902,028 3,187,824
1,456,153 103,775 42,000 (6,701) 99,308 3688 381,040 (9.673) 2,069,590
- 7439 1,605 - 57,571 6,981 51460 761,021 950,143
1,456,153 175214 43,665 (6,701) 156,885 10,669 432500 751348 3,019.733
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33.Reserves (continued)

*

enterprises, a portion of the profits of the Group’s subsidiaries and associates in

E=F+_A=+—RHILFE

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations for Sino-foreign joint venture

the PRC has been transferred to statutory reserves which are restricted as to use.

Certain amounts of goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries
and associates, remain eliminated against consolidated reserves as

explained in notes 16 and 20 to the financial statements.

B 10 32 (8 AR

3.1 )

* REBETIIEELEZBRETRRI REBRPEY
MBRAR R E ARG EEREEE AR

FERERE

ANEA TSR RE 16 520 AR A2 W BB T /B8 2 =)
K2 RNRIMELEZEAEE THE BRRAH

Rkt

Share

premium Retained

account profits

HK$'000 HK$'000
R &R

TET TAT

Total
HK$'000
mE
FET

Company

At 1 January 2002

Share issued at premium

Net loss for the year

Interim 2002 dividends
Proposed final 2002 dividend

At 31 December 2002
Shares issued at premium
Net profit for the year
Interim 2003 dividend

Proposed final 2003 dividend

At 31 December 2003

PiN/NC)|
RZZEE-_F—H—H
LA (B2 TR 19
REEEERFE
ZETEFRERE
ZER FERIRRER S

RZEE-_F+-_A=+—H
LA B3 ITR D

TN [ 40 R
—EE=FHREHERE

TR ZFRR AR E

R-EZE=f+=-A=t—H

1,294,563 616,232 1,910,795
161,590 - 161,590
- (127,384) (127,384)
- (36,214) (36,214)
- (60,357) (60,357)
1,456,153 392,277 1,848,430
16,753 - 16,753

- 347,591 347,591
- (37,164) (37,164)
- (61,107) (61,107)
1,472,906 641,597 2,114,503

The aggregate amount of reserves available for distribution to

shareholders of the Company at 31 December 2003 was
HK$641,597,000 (2002 (restated): HK$392,277,000), which
represents the retained profits at that date.

R—ET=F+- A=+ B AHHETAR
RIS IRE 2 R 4258 /641,597,0008 T (=&
T~ 4 (KR&EF|) :392,277,000787T) * HERZHE

2R m Ao
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34.Notes to the Cash Flow Statement 34 I EMERMET

(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary

(a) WEBEMIB LA

2002
HK$'000
(Restated)
—EE
FEIT
€c==7l))
Net assets acquired: FIT W 5 &
Fixed assets B & E 26,067 249,151
Interests in associates B N B RS = 55,771
Investment properties B - 659,833
Cash and bank balances Re MBTESF 4,986 508,893
Properties under development BRAPYE - 138,603
Accounts receivable JE s BR 3K 4,979 63,988
Prepayments and other receivables TEAT FRIE N H b fE U 508 5,185 57,666
Inventories & 411 243,474
Properties under development for sale TRPFHEME - 192,331
Short term investments RHEAEE - 19,030
Accounts payable JEHER K (475) (296,787)
Other payables and accruals E M RIEREREA (3.864) (217,448)
Tax payable JERLIE (36) (27,660)
Short term bank loans HHIRTTER (4,866) (647,533)
Long term bank loans EHERITTER (12,376) (14,973)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEFHBEE = (12,144)
Minority interests DB R - (243,557)
20,011 728,638
Negative goodwill on acquisition (note 16) RUEBRELS 2 B HE (H5E16) (2,549) (119,023)
17,462 609,615
Satisfied by: AR
Cash B 17,462 152,300
Issue of share capital AR A B 1T - 161,173
Decrease in carrying amount =N
of the associate BREE R = 296,142
17,462 609,615
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34.Notes to the Cash Flow Statement (continued)
(a) Acquisition of a subsidiary (continued)

An analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in

respect of acquisition of a subsidiary is as follows:

B ERERMEE @

(a) WIBKIB T ()

HRUBHELAR 2R KRR FERAF
B2

Cash consideration RERE
Cash and bank balances acquired FrU s IR & RIR1TATT
Net inflow/(outflow) of cash and ?ﬁﬂ&ﬁ%ﬁT%’\ﬂZﬁﬁﬁ
cash equivalents in respect of BrRA (Rl) FEE

the acquisition of a subsidiary

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$°000
—g®=F ~TT_F
T8 Tt
(17,462) (152,300)
4,986 508,893
(12,476) 356,593

On 21 January 2003, the Company entered into an agreement with
Shum Yip (S.Z2) Trading Co., Limited, which is a wholly owned
subsidiary of the controlling shareholder of the Company, and Shum
Yip International Trading and Development Limited, an independent
third party to acquire a 90% and a 10% equity interest in Shenzhen
Shum Yip Steel Centre Limited (“Shum Yip Steel”) for a cash
consideration of RMB16.8 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$15.72 million) and RMB1.85 million (equivalent to approximately
HK$1.75 million), respectively.

Since its acquisition, Shum Yip Steel was contributed HK$65,485,000
to the Group's turnover and HK$2,646,000 to the consolidated profit
after tax and before minority interests for the year ended 31 December
2003.

For the year ended 31 December 2003, Shum Yip Steel contributed
HK$13,618,000 and HK$927,000 to the Group’s net cash outflows
for operating activities and the Group’s cash outflows for investing
activities, respectively, and gave rise to cash inflows for financing
activities of HK$16,762,000.

RZBZE=F—A=+—H AQAREAR
AR R 2 2 EM B A RRE ORI &
SERARIR—BBYLE=FFEERE
SEBARABEI M —iE DRIAERE
REARM16.88E T FHERH15.728
BELT) RARK SSET%'ﬁuaﬁﬁém
1.75B8AT) RBAIIAERLSERA

([TRERL]1)90% K 10% M AAERS -

ABURBEFEUR RELEABE-_TT=
F+_A-+RAILFEASEEL¥ER
[§165,485,000/% 7T - BBRBUE RET DB
WAl 2 R e m A BB 2,646,000 7T

REBEEZTZ=F+_A=+—HLEFE"
RETCAAERRLEEKRE S TL F8E
EAEBRE IR SR L FES B EE
13,618,000/ 7T }2.927,000/8 7t » If 2 £ &b
BIEEIR S MA16,762,0005 0
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34.Notes to the Cash Flow Statement (continued) AREBEERERMET @
(b) Acquisition of an additional interest in a subsidiary (b) WEERMIE A B 2 ZaIMERR
During the year ended 31 December 2003, the Group indirectly RZBEE=F+-_A=+—HIEFE K&
acquired an additional 20% equity interest in South China EHZEWBEEERRERTZSFOEIN
Automobile Exhibition & Trading Centre. The related net cash 0% AR - FEB e REFEOT

outflow was as follows:

2003
HK$°000
—BE=F
THExT
Fair value of interest acquired EWEEE A ARE 31,816
Negative goodwill on acquisition (note 16) PUKEERFELZ B B2 (KHix16) (28,821)
Net cash outflow WE LT 2,995
35.0perating Lease Arrangements 35. REMIUZH
(i) As lessor (i) EAHBEE
The Group leases its investment properties (note 18 to the BEBRELHELRHE AEEHHETREY
financial statements) under operating lease arrangements, with ¥ (B mkMis18) HBEERMERZR
leases negotiated for terms ranging from two to five years. The FAE-TRAME TR — M E KA P LR
terms of the leases generally also require the tenants to pay Be RRERTERMIZRSEmMERR
security deposits and provide for periodic rent adjustments Bl

according to the then prevailing market conditions.
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35.0perating Lease Arrangements (continued) 35.

(i) As lessor (continued) (i)

At 31 December 2003, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with its

tenants falling due as follows:

KEHNZH &)
ERHMBE (&)
RE-BE=FE+-A=+—H KREER

TNHEERZ A BB EROERK 2
RAOEWHBD@ENT

2003 2002
HK$’000 HK$'000
—EE=F S
FET T T
Within one year —F R 164,596 77,279
In the second to fifth years, inclusive F_FEZERLTF (RIEHEMF) 262,643 112,161
After five years gk At 54,295 14,240
481,534 203,680

(ii) As lessee (i) fEBMAF

The Group leases certain of its properties under operating lease
arrangements. Leases for properties are negotiated for terms
ranging from three to five years.

At 31 December 2003, the Group and the Company had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating

leases falling due as follows:

AEEREEEHERHFEAETYE ¥
¥EPEER=FELFIE-

R-FE=F+-A=+—8 ARERA
ATRA T HEER 2 T TS AL
EARRZ B A ROFR AN T

Group Company
REE AAT]
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THET AT FE T AT
Within one year —FR 4,260 2,870 2,374 2,817
In the second to fifth years, E-FEERF
inclusive (BPREEEME) 8,235 7,042 6,909 7,042
12,495 9,912 9,283 9,859
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35.0perating Lease Arrangements (continued) 35. REMHAOZHE @
Group Company
rEE b NN
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$’'000 HK$'000 HK$°000 HK$'000
FET FAT FEx FET
(i)  Commitments in respect of (i) PRUCES THb &
acquisition of land and buildings, BFURERSP
and development costs MERELER
attributable to properties A2
under development: HHE
Contracted, but not Ba4)
provided for BREE 132,404 106,509 - -
132,404 106,509 - -
(iv)  Commitments in respect of (iv) BLRAHPREZE
a capital injection to hEITE
a joint venture in the PRC: A
Contracted, but not =EIFOR
provided for BREE 21,116 - = -

36.Contingent Liabilities

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for in

the financial statements were as follows:

6. HAREE

REER BBRRLEBEZLARBEDNT:

Group Company
rEH AR T
2003 2002 2003 2002
HK$°000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHEx FHETT FET FHETT
(i) Guarantees for credit facilities iy ABTIRREREE
granted to: i1 2 R

Subsidiaries URPEEMNE - - 234,450 477,536
Associates /NG| 7,039 - - -
7,039 - 234,450 477,536
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36.Contingent Liabilities (continued) 36.WAREE )

(i) At 31 December 2003, the Group had given guarantees to a iy RZEE=F+-A=+—H XAEBE4LHR
maximum extent of approximately HK$950,789,658 (2002: 1T#7950,789,658B L (T E — 4
HK$1,352,500,000) to banks for housing loans extended by the 1,352,500,0004 7T) ~ &= EIREE 1E AL
banks to the purchasers of the Group's properties. TREEMEERCEEEREIR-

(iii) Pending litigations (i) FRZIEEFA
(1) statement of claim dated 27 August 2002 was issued by () EFE—RREFDF RELNDE

Fancheng Property Development Co., Limited (the “Plaintiff”)
as the plaintiff against Shum Yip Group (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd.
(“Shumyip Shenzhen”), a wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company as first defendant and Yaoheng Development Co.,
Ltd. as the second defendant in a civil claim at the court in
the PRC.

The Plaintiff claimed against Shumyip Shenzhen for, inter
alia, damages suffered by the Plaintiff as a result of the breach
by Shumyip Shenzhen of the terms of a cooperation
agreement dated 8 July 1991 entered into between the
Plaintiff and Shumyip Shenzhen, which include, (i) Shumyip
Shenzhen’s deliberately registering the properties called
Shenfa Garden under the name of Shumyip Shenzhen and
refusal to give the properties to the Plaintiff, (ii) Shumyip
Shenzhen’s appropriating the Plaintiff's sales proceeds to
compensate the individual owners and the construction party
of Shenfa Garden and keeping the income in relation to
certain car parks and the kindergarten situated within the
area of Shenfa Garden. The Plaintiff claimed a total
compensation of approximately RMB170 million against
Shumyip Shenzhen. Shumyip Shenzhen lodged a defence
and counter claim for compensation of RMB1.3 million
against the Plaintiff on 22 October 2002. This case was heard
in court on 26 March 2003 and the parties were required to
provide additional evidences to support their arguments. To
date, the parties are still in the progress of gathering further
evidences. The PRC lawyers are of the view that, Shumyip
Shenzhen’s chance of winning the case is greater than that
of the plaintiff's.

BRERABA([RER_FT_F
NAZ+tBRARRZ2EHE AR
REEE ORI BRAA ([RER
W) (E—wE) RBEERARLQR
(£ =WE) e

REEHRERIEHER FEREAH
RRFFRERETR—NN—FEA
NBRIZZ A Eh & 2 BER MR X 1R
K AFREEERE  (VRRRIBER—
BARFRBEERZMEECEAT X
BRMARERZHZYE (i)RERY
RRELEMEME 2R AUFHE
BRIz % E MR BEIEE 2 25 W H
BEETURNRBEERNZEESRY
HEBE 2 BA-REMRERINRE
BHROAREI170BE T RERIR
“ERCE+ A+ HRRXREER
BRI HRERREARE 1388
TTe WER-FET=F=—A-+"HK
B S ARE A mBREEINEE-
ENESHERKE - PRBEZHEE-
REREN RS RERYIN R B
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36.Contingent Liabilities (continued) 36.HAREME (@)

(2) application for arbitration dated 9 August 2002 was issued

by Shenzhen Special Economic Zone Estate (Group) Co., Ltd.
(the "Applicant”) as the applicant and Shumyip Shenzhen
as the respondent in an arbitration case. The Applicant
claimed against Shumyip Shenzhen for damages suffered
by the Applicant as a result of the breach of the terms of a
co-operation agreement entered into between the Applicant
and Shumyip Shenzhen on 9 November 1993 which include,
(i) late payment by Shumyip Shenzhen of the land cost/
premium in respect of the properties called Yitai Centre to
the relevant government authority; (ii) late application for
the certificate for building approval of Yitai Centre, (iii) delay
in the application of pre-sale approval in relation to Yitai
Centre and (iv) failure to assist the Applicant in the application
for property certificate for the individual owners of Yitai
Centre. The Applicant has requested for a compensation loss
from Shumyip Shenzhen aggregating to approximately
RMB137 million. This case was heard on 21 March 2003.
The arbitration process is complicated and time consuming,
up to date, the parties are still waiting for the delivery of the
arbitration award. The PRC lawyers are of the view that the
chance of success by the Applicant is not great.

As advised by the Hong Kong lawyers, pursuant to a deed
(the "Deed”) entered into on 12 February 1997 by Shum
Yip Holdings as covenantor in favour of the Company as
covenantee in connection with the listing of the Company,
the Company may be able to claim indemnity from Shum
Yip Holdings if the Plaintiff and/or the Applicant are
successful in their claims against Shumyip Shenzhen on the
ground that Shumyip Shenzhen had materially breached the
co-operation agreements, and the circumstances which gave
rise to the above litigations were already in existence at the
time of execution of the Deed.
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E (58 ROBRAR (THHBEAIE
BEHBANRZZE_FN\ANBHEMH
B BP 2 HBEBARRERY|BE
BREFRNRERR ERENEHRERR
FRJgRETN—NAN=F+—Ah
BRI Z A 2 MR ZE R
FZEREERE () RERYIRBEREX
NBRBBRTR O ZME B L
BT BB (IR BEHRHSE
Ferpb 2 AL (i) KRB KM S
FHLZBMEREAE: RvVRE
BB R B A S ET PO ER R EIEE
EEE -BHBEARRERINRERLDHA
RE1Z7AET - HER_TT=F=
AZ+—REA B EeEEEE
FR BT ESNEFHR-PEZER
B BRBARNZEE TN

BEERMATZER RIEFAERE
(VERTFHEAHEAN) R—NANEFZA
THARARR (EREmIHEA) Z
Mama] 22 RiE (([ZRE]) 1T
REARRE LG T 2RHE)  HE
REAR/SHERBBAERERINZ BR
s ER - AN QA SR B Al B E AR
SERRME BBEARFRIIEEE
& tEthe% - M5l B LAk A2 BT
BRI REBEHROFE-



Notes to Financial Statements B & R 3% i &

Year ended 31 December 2003 #HE—ZTZ=F+_A=+—HIFE

36.Contingent Liabilities (continued) 36.HAEE @)

In the opinion of the directors, having reviewed the
outstanding claims and taken legal advices, there is a possible
obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources arising from the
claim for compensation against Shumyip Shenzhen. With
reference to the criteria as set out in SSAP 28 “Provisions,
contingent liabilities and contingent assets”, no provision is
required to be recognised in these financial statements. The
possible financial effects arising from the aforesaid
contingent liability have not been quantified, as in the
opinion of the directors, it is not practicable to estimate these

EERR BEAFRZBRERNA
BRER AHRERIELRREESL
SHEEINELERRLZATEE
ERRAEE-HELSREFTEBHERSE
285% [ B R BB NKAREE] Pt
ZHERI - BRI BT AR R (AT B o
MREER R NARETE AL E
ERERENAIHESE BEFT%EM

FEWTERAIT Bt 5 it sl
BEAIEELZMBEELRKDIRE
Bhe

financial effects where no relevant information was readily
made available at the date of this report.

37.Related Party Transactions 3V.EBEALTRS

RERN AEBERBEATETUTEARS:

The Group had the following material transactions with related parties

during the year:

2003 2002

HK$’000 HK$'000

—EE=HF —EEF

FE T BT

Shum Yip Holdings RFEEE

- Rental expenses paid — BENEEREX (i) 2,892 3,015

— Acquisition of a subsidiary — UG BB KB A A (i), 34 (a) 15,720 313,545
(i) The rentals were determined by the directors with reference to () HeREE2EZEE 2 RESSTEBEE

the market prices of similar transactions. ale

(i) The consideration was arrived at based on the discounted (i) RETVRBEKEITEGTIEEFESTE-

estimated net asset value acquired.
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38.Post Balance Sheet Event

On 19 January 2004, the Company entered into a Sale and Purchase
Agreement with Stagecoach Group plc, a limited liability company
incorporated in Scotland, the shares of which are listed on the London
Stock Exchange, and Stagecoach Asia Limited, a limited liability
company incorporated in Scotland, being a wholly owned subsidiary
of Stagecoach Group plc, an independent third party, to acquire a
25% equity interest in Road King Infrastructure Limited, a limited
liability company incorporated in Bermuda, the Shares of which are
listed on the Main Board of the Hong Kong Stock Exchange for a
consideration of HK$730,346,000 resulting in negative goodwill on
acquisition of approximately HK456,268,000.

Details of the Sale and Purchase Agreement are set out in the
Company’s announcement dated 9 February 2004.

39.Comparative Amounts

As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the
adoption of a revised SSAP and Interpretation during the current year,
the accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and
balances in the financial statements have been revised to comply
with the new requirements. Accordingly, certain comparative amounts
have been reclassified to conform with the current year’s presentation.

40.Approval of the Financial Statements

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by
the board of directors on 16 April 2004.
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B.EEHERSEE

RZEZENF— AT NE AR FHE—FEREE
B sE A 32 2 B BR A ] Stagecoach Group plc&
F—HRGEHEFEMR T 2BR A F
Stagecoach Asia Limiteds] 32 — 19 B & % 4
B /730,346,000 7 AN KERELLD
456,268,0007% 7T & 72 - Stagecoach Group plc
ZERORMBESR S (London Stock
Exchange)_t 71 » fi Stagecoach Asia Limited 8| A
Stagecoach Group plcz 2 &K B R A -
Stagecoach Asia Limited J5 4238 — R B R iET
ek s 2 BR AT ERBR AR 25% M4
ZEBNE=T AN ERO R BB ER
£

BFHEEW#RZFE F2RARRR_TTM

FZANBERZ e

39.Lb EX BN 5B

EATERA M RE 2P R A FERAE T
el RERT St BN REEE MsHmE
ANETHE RGEHRZETRENZINFFEHE
A1 ABSTRTARE 8L S T BEBRE D B
DRNEREFEE 2 25 EH— e

40 #EEBTFE SRR
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